

Prospectus 2025-26

HINDU COLLEGE UNIVERSITY OF DELHI





FOUNDER OF THE COLLEGE



SHRI KISHAN DASS JI GURWALE

कॉलेज कुल गीत

संस्कृति सौरभ गौरव मंडित हमारा हिंदू कॉलेज ज्ञानदाता सुखप्रदाता राष्ट्र–सितारा हिंदू कॉलेज

देश विदेश में इसका नाम श्रेष्ठ प्रतिभाओं का ये धाम निष्ठा समर्पण सुकर्मयुक्त न्यारा हिंदू कॉलेज संस्कृति सौरभ गौरव मंडित हमारा हिंदू कॉलेज ज्ञानदाता सुखप्रदाता राष्ट्र–सितारा हिंदू कॉलेज

वीणापाणि का पाकर वरदान नित नित बढ़ता इसका मान प्रतिष्ठित प्रबुद्ध श्रेष्ठ जन का प्यारा हिंदू कॉलेज संस्कृति सौरभ गौरव मंडित हमारा हिंदू कॉलेज ज्ञानदाता सुखप्रदाता राष्ट्र–सितारा हिंदू कॉलेज

Estd. 1899 - Hundu College continues to transform Dreams into Reality



TABLE OF CONTENTS

PARTICULARS

PAGE NO.

Important Links	1	
Principal's Message	2	
College Administration & Prospectus Committee	3	
College Profile	4	
NAAC Certificate	9	
College Rankings	10	
Departments	12	
Registration / Admission to Delhi University Undergraduate Program	s 49	
Category Wise Distribution of Seats for Undergraduate Courses	52	
ECA Admissions	53	
Sports Admissions	54	
Important Admission Committees	55	
Course-Wise Teachers-In-Charge (2025-26)	57	
Fee Structure (2025-26)	58	
Important Course Links	61	
Foreign Language Courses	63	
Prizes, Scholarships & Financial Aid	64	
Attendance Rules	71	
Internal and Continuous Assessment Under UGCF – 2022	72	
Important University Ordinances	74	
College Hostels	79	
Hindu College Library	81	
Research Fellowships	84	
College Outreach	85	
Promoting Science And Innovation	86	
DBT Star College	87	
Office of International Programmes	89	
Students' Activities/ Engagements	90	調整
College Societies	94	
Distinguished Alumni of Hindu College	114	
Important Information	121	
Disclaimers	122	
	and the second s	and the second se

Estd. 1899 - Hundu College continues to transform Dreams into Reality

IMPORTANT LINKS UNDERGRADUATE ADMISSIONS 2025-26

UNDERGRAUATE ADMISSIONS

For admission to Undergraduate Programs of University of Delhi, all candidates must appear in the Common University Entrance Test [CUET(UG)-2025]. For information related to CUET (UG)-2025 visit https://cuet.nta.nic.in/

ADMISSION @ UNIVERSITY OF DELHI For information related to admissions at University of Delhi visit -Admission 2025 UG Admissions

DUs'NEP syllabus page: https://www.du.ac.in/index.php?page=nep-ugcf-2022-syllabi

Your progression through NEP years page: https://www.du.ac.in/uploads/UGCF-Flowchart.pdf



PRINCIPAL'S MESSAGE

Hindu College is a premier institution of higher learning, steeped in a rich legacy of academic excellence and cultural vibrancy. With a proud history spanning over 126 years, the college continues to evolve dynamically, embracing new ideas while upholding its cherished traditions. Each year, we welcome a vibrant cohort of talented students from across the country, who enrich our academic and cultural life with their diversity, intellect, and passion.

It is a matter of great privilege for me to lead this remarkable institution and support the aspirations of our dedicated faculty, diligent staff, and exceptional students. Guided by the college's motto-"Music of Truth"-we strive to nurture a spirit of inquiry, critical



thinking, and intellectual honesty. Our academic departments, research initiatives, and a wide spectrum of extracurricular and co-curricular activities are all geared towards fostering holistic development. Hindu College is not merely a place to earn a degree; it is a transformative space where young minds are shaped into responsible, compassionate, and capable individuals.

We take immense pride in our committed faculty, state-of-the-art infrastructure, vibrant student societies, and an inclusive campus culture that promotes creativity, leadership, and community engagement. Our students are encouraged to explore interdisciplinary perspectives, challenge conventional boundaries, and contribute meaningfully to society.

This prospectus offers a glimpse into the life at Hindu College-a place where learning transcends classrooms and experiences help forge lifelong friendships and values. We look forward to welcoming a new batch of inquisitive and driven students, who will not only be nurtured here but will also contribute to the continuing story of excellence at Hindu.

I am confident that your time at Hindu College will be one of the most enriching and memorable phases of your life. May you seize the many opportunities that come your way and carry forward the legacy of this esteemed institution with pride and purpose.





COLLEGE ADMINISTRATION



Vice-Principal Prof. Reena Jain



Administrative Officer Ms. Rajesh Sharma



Bursar Dr. Varunendra Singh Rawat



Administrative Officer (Accounts) Ms. Ritu Sharma



Warden (Girls Hostel) Ms. Kritika Sharma



Section Officer Mr. Dinesh Kumar



Librarian Mr. Sanjeev Dutt Sharma



Section Officer (Accounts) Mr. Neeraj Jamwal

PROSPECTUS COMMITTEE



Prof. Debasree Goswami



Dr. Niti Bhutani

as continues to tranchorme







Prof. Vivek Verma

01





COLLEGE PROFILE

Hindu College is recognized as one of the premier academic institutions in the country. It stands tall in public esteem and also in the memories of its alumni, many of whom are prominent figures in government, business and industry, the media and education. Students from all over India and abroad have been educated here and excelled in the chosen areas of their interest, be it academics, sports, or extracurricular activities.

The College was founded more than a century ago in 1899, by Late Shri Kishan Dass ji Gurwale. In the backdrop of the nationalist struggle against British rule, some prominent philanthropist citizens including Gurwale ji of Delhi, decided to start an educational institution that would provide nationalist, non-elitist, and non-sectarian education to the youth. Originally, the College was housed in a humble building in Kinari Bazar, Chandni Chowk, and was affiliated to Punjab University as there was no Delhi University at that time. As the college grew, it faced a



major crisis in 1902 due to inadequate infrastructure. But fortunately at this point, Rai Bahadur Sultan Singh generously donated a part of his historic property, (which originally belonged to Col. Skinner) located at Kashmere Gate, to the College, thereby enabling it to function there till 1953, following which, it moved to its present location in Delhi University.

In 2024, Hindu College completed 125 glorious years of its existence. This monumental event was marked by a year-long celebration of its rich history and legacy. The Quasquicentennial celebrations consisted of a sparkling chain of academic and cultural events commemorating the remarkable journey of the institution. The foundation stone of the new boy's hostel was laid during this time. Soon after the celebrations, a two-storied state-of-the-art Sanganeria Faculty Block was inaugurated.



Hindu College is recognized as one of the premier academic institutions in the country. It stands tall in public esteem and also in the memories of its alumni, many of whom are prominent figures in government, business and industry, the media and education. Students from all over India and abroad have been educated here and excelled in the chosen areas of their interest, be it academics, sports, or extracurricular activities.

The College was founded more



than a century ago in 1899, by Late Shri Kishan Dass ji Gurwale. In the backdrop of the nationalist struggle against British rule, some prominent philanthropist citizens including Gurwale ji of Delhi, decided to start an educational institution that would provide nationalist, non-elitist, and non-sectarian education to the youth. Originally, the College was housed in a humble building in Kinari Bazar, Chandni Chowk, and was affiliated to Punjab University as there was no Delhi University at that time. As the college grew, it faced a major crisis in 1902 due to inadequate infrastructure. But fortunately at this point, Rai Bahadur Sultan Singh generously donated a part of his historic property, (which originally belonged to Col. Skinner) located at Kashmere Gate, to the College, thereby



enabling it to function there till 1953, following which, it moved to its present location in Delhi University.

In 2024, Hindu College completed 125 glorious years of its existence. This monumental event was marked by a year-long celebration of its rich history and legacy. The Quasquicentennial celebrations consisted of a sparkling chain of academic and cultural events commemorating the remarkable journey of the institution. The foundation stone of the new boy's hostel was laid during this time. Soon after the celebrations, a two-storied state-of-the-art Sanganeria Faculty Block was inaugurated.

Hindu College was a centre for intellectual and political debate during India's freedom struggle, especially during the Quit India Movement. This is the only College in Delhi to have a Students' Parliament since 1935, which in fact, provided a platform to many national leaders including Mahatma Gandhi, Pt. Moti Lal Nehru, Pt. Jawahar Lal Nehru, Sarojini Naidu, Annie Besant, Mohammad Ali Jinnah, and Subhash Chandra Bose for motivating the youth. Responding wholeheartedly to Gandhiji's Quit India call in 1942, the college



played a leading role in India's freedom struggle as some teachers and students of the College even went to prison.

The College has seen remarkable growth

over the years. It is not only one of the most distinguished undergraduate and postgraduate co-educational institutions in the country today, but is also, by many accounts, the college of first choice in Delhi. It boasts of an accomplished faculty of about 150 members, and

about 3800 students. The College is also proud of its efficient and very supportive administrative/non-teaching staff. It offers a number of courses in the Science, Humanities and the Social Science Streams.

The College Library has a rich collection of books and journals. The Library Block was renovated recently and now includes the newly inaugurated S.N.P. Punj Memorial Knowledge Centre for E-learning. The knowledge centre marks a significant step in empowering learners and educators with modern tools



and resources, and advancing education through technology and innovation. The college also has well-equipped, state-of-the-art laboratories, one each for Physics, Chemistry, Botany, and Zoology, in both the Old Building and the Sanganeria Science Block. The college also saw a grand

Hindu College continues to transform

opening of two new laboratories in the New Academic Block in the previous academic year – the Public policy Lab and the Olfactory Studio/ Perfumery Lab, thus signifying a move towards and willingness to charter unconventional academic paths.

The co-curricular facilities on campus include an Amphitheatre and one of the finest Auditoria in Delhi. The Auditorium is fully airconditioned, with excellent acoustics and interiors, comfortable seating, and excellent green rooms and a grand stage, comparable to any modern movie theatre. The Amphitheatre, which has been named Utsav, reflects the spirit of celebration, provides our students with yet another space for self-expression for their creative potential. The college also has a Students' Centre that offers the facilities of a seminar room (now Shyam Kasturi Seminar Hall), bank, computer room, stationery shop, a photocopier, along with the NSS, NCC, and Counselling office rooms. The college campus is well known for its well-maintained gardens and lovely



trees, a vast sports ground, and a men's hostel (under construction) as well as a girls' hostel which can accommodate nearly 200 students. Spread over twenty-five acres of land, the College premises are housed in one of the prime locations of the North Campus of the University of Delhi, well connected by road and the Delhi Metro.

The College provides a liberal, lively and competitive environment enabling students to carve out a niche for themselves in their chosen arenas. The quality and calibre of our students is also reflected in the large number of scholarship holders in the college. One of the most prestigious scholarships awarded by the college is the Raj Bhargava Foundation Scholarship that follows a unique, multi-stage evaluation process to select meritorious students in social sciences. There are also scholarships for students in need of financial assistance.







NAAC CERTIFICATE

राष्ट्रीय मूल्यांकन एवं प्रत्यायन परिषद Interference angere perfer as earlier theme NATIONAL ASSESSMENT AND ACCREDITATION COUNCIL to of the Concentry th Certificate of Accreditation The Executive Committee of the National Assessment and Accreditation Council is pleased to declare Hindu College University Enclave, University of Della, North Della, affiliated to University of Delhi, Delhi as NAAC CERTIFICATE Accredited HINDU COLLEGE AWARDED with CSPA of 3.58 on four point scale A++ GRADE at At grade IN THE SECOND CYC valid up to March 13, 2029 GRADING BY NA Frector Date : March 14, 2024 ECOCI/18/(AC88) # Cyle/DLCD 「まま」には



College Ranking NIRF 1st RANK IN 2024





College Ranking INDIA TODAY 1ST RANK (SCIENCE & ARTS) IN 2025

TOP 🝈 COLLEGES 2025 —

	RANE X025	#ANK 2174	COLLEGE	CITY
••	1	1	HINDU COLLEGE	New Delhi
٠	2	3	MIRANDA HOUSE	New Delhi
۴	1	4	LADY SHRI RAM COLLEGE FOR WOMEN	New Delhi
1	4	5	KIRORI MAL COLLEGE	New Delhi
t	5	6	HANSRAJ COLLEGE	New Delhi
t		7	MADRAS CHRISTIAN COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS)	Chennal
÷	1	8	LOYOLA COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS)	Chennai
٠		9	ATMA RAM SANATAN DHARMA COLLEGE	New Delhi
٠	8	10	SRI VENKATESWARA COLLEGE	New Delhi
÷	10	12	RAMJAS COLLEGE	New Delhi

NO. 🚺 COLLEGES IN INDIA 🛛

STREAM	COLLEGE
ARTS	HINDU COLLEGE, New Delhi
SCIENCE	HINDU COLLEGE, New Delhi



At Hindu, arts education is not confined to the study of texts or ideas: it is a rigorous, interdisciplinary journey into understanding the human condition. Our students learn to question, to imag ine, and to lead with empathy and intellect *****

PROF. ANJU SRIVASTAVA

Principal, Hindu College





DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

Established in 1972, the Department of Botany has evolved into a center of academic excellence and research. With a committed and highly qualified faculty, the Department has consistently maintained high standards in both teaching and research. Faculty members not only impart quality education, but also are actively engaged in research across diverse fields such as Reproductive Biology, Phycology, Bryology, Applied Microbiology, Molecular Biology, Cellular and Molecular Cytogenetics,



Biotechnology, Bio-informatics, Biochemistry and Biophysics.

The faculty has published several research papers in journals of national and international repute. They have also contributed significantly to academic literature through authoring and editing books and course materials for institutions such as CBSE, NCERT and IGNOU. Several faculty-led research projects have been supported by esteemed funding agencies like UGC, DST and University of Delhi, leading to improved infrastructural facilities that directly benefit students.

The Department is actively engaged in initiatives under the DBT Star College Scheme, further enriching the academic



ecosystem. The scheme has facilitated the upgradation of laboratory infrastructure, encouraged inter-disciplinary learning, and enhanced exposure of students to advanced scientific techniques. Regular workshops, hands-on training sessions, and faculty training programs are organized under its ambit to foster a culture of research and innovation. At present, the Department hosts and mentors IIT scholars, recipients of the Prime Minister's Research Fellowship (PMRF), who collaborate with faculty and provide hands-on training to under-graduate students, particularly in the field of Microbiology. The non-teaching staff is helpful, cooperative and dedicated, and plays a vital role in ensuring the smooth functioning of the Department.

The students seeking admission to B.Sc. (Hons.) course in Botany come from diverse backgrounds from various places within and outside India. The Department provides them a

Hindy College continues to transform



comfortable environment for their learning and overall grooming for future careers. Students of the Department are actively involved in research at the under-graduate level under various Innovation Research Projects sponsored by the University of Delhi. They also participate in Summer Internship Programs in renowned labs such as National Institute of Immunology, Delhi, Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore and Delhi Institute of Pharmaceutical Sciences and Research (DIPSAR), New Delhi. The Alumni of the Department have excelled in various fields, be it administrative/civil services, academics, research, armed forces, print/news media, airline-aviation

etc. and have kept the flag flying high for the Department and the college.

The Department has a Botanical Society-'Sanjeevani' which organizes lectures by eminent botanists to keep the students abreast with the latest developments in the field of plant sciences. The endeavor is to inculcate interest, curiosity and broaden their minds for a better understanding of the subject at the under-graduate level, prepare them for higher learning in specialized areas and provide an insight into the future career options. The society organizes visits to Research Institutes to provide theoretical knowledge as well as hands-on training to the students in the research labs. The society also organizes field excursions to educate students about the natural habitats of diverse plant groups. Besides educating the students about various plants, this also provides an opportunity for better interaction among students and the faculty members, thereby creating a conducive environment for a more effective teaching-learning process. During the annual festival '*Inflorescence*', various inter- and intra-college events are organized to widen the horizons of their knowledge and also encourage them to improve their creative talent and skills.

In the last few years, significant infrastructural upliftment has occurred in the college in general and across all the Science Departments in particular. The Department of Botany has one more laboratory (Lab No. 302) in the new academic block that accommodates about 40 students. Besides, each laboratory (three in total) has a camera fitted microscope that not only enables



students have a peep into the bewildering microscopic organization of the cells, it also allows them to measure the dimensions of various cellular inclusions, making the learning process more enjoyable. All laboratories have ICT facilities. The Department also has a Central Instrumentation Facility (CIF) having equipment useful for conducting curriculum-based experiments and the research work. The Department has a Botanical Garden that has an artificial pond and a collection of plants for study.

Recently, the Department also established a Mushroom Skill Development Centre catering to the needs of students opting for Mushroom Cultivation as Skill Enhancement Course. The Department is also working on the development of Plant Tissue Culture Skill Development Centre under the Delhi University Skill Development initiative.

The Department strives to provide the best to its students.

	FACULTY				
1.	Prof. K.K. KOUL M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor	2.	Dr. RAJESH KUMAR M.Sc., Ph.D., Associate Professor		
3.	Dr. D. MONIKA RAM (Teacher-in-Charge) M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Associate Professor	4.	Dr. RAVINDRA KUMAR M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Associate Professor		
5.	Dr. VIVEK CHOPRA M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Assistant Professor	6.	Dr. DIVYA MOHANTY M.Sc., Ph.D., Assistant Professor		
7.	Dr. GURUMAYUM SURAJ SHARMA M.Sc., Ph.D., Assistant Professor	8.	Dr. ANSHUL DHYANI M.Sc., Ph.D., Assistant Professor		





DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY



One of the most distinguished Departments across the University, the Department of Chemistry has always striven for excellence in terms of teaching learning pedagogy. Whether it is theory or practice, the main aim of pedagogy here is to build on learning and work on development of skills and attitudes of the learners. The growing stature of the Department is quite evidently magnified by the meritorious students who emerge as university toppers, being able to acquire admission in some of the best post-graduate, research based Science and Engineering courses in India and abroad.



To name a few, mention should be made of institutions like TIFR, IISc, IITs, TERI etc. all under the able guidance of the strong team of devoted teaching faculty. The department provides an excellent platform for research for wildly research enthusiastic undergraduate, graduate, post graduate students by conducting Add-on courses, Internships, research projects and even Ph.D guidance. Through the internship programmes and projects offered by the department, the young students get an in house opportunity for building an early and strong foundation towards pursuance of research.

Faculty Members:

The Department is well known for its eminent teaching faculty who are not just established educators, but also excellent researchers and the large contributors in the evolution of the Department leading it to attain greater height. It has the distinction of having strong team of eighteen academicians who in addition to being involved in regular classroom teaching, are actively involved beyond classrooms in executing expertise in the field of



various research areas by working on projects funded by prestigious government agencies such as DST, DBT etc., conducting value added courses for various students of the department and outside college, publishing books, guiding PhD students and interns.

Courses Offered:

The Department offers B.Sc (Hons). Chemistry as the major component along with B.Sc Physical science (Chemistry) which is an amalgamation of Chemistry, Physics and Mathematics. In addition to these courses, the department has the responsibility of teaching generic elective (GE) papers and Value added courses (VAC) to students of other departments. These courses provide an extensive theoretical background with a balanced practical component.



Infrastructure/Facilities:

The chemistry lectures are generally taught in technologically enhanced classrooms with projectors and laptop connectors. The exceptional teaching environment is supplemented further by the rich infrastructure offered by the department which boasts of its three well-equipped laboratories besides an instrumentation laboratory that houses modern instruments, such as U.V.-Visible Spectrophotometer, Flame Photometers, Potentiometers, pH meters and colorimeters etc. and well trained, devoted laboratory staff. With the department being awarded the prestigious DBT Star College Project Grant along with the other science departments of the college, the facilities are expanding incessantly and under the

aegis of this star scheme, the department has witnessed an exceptional advancement with quality workshops, lecture series, training programmes and outreach programmes being organized with support of the non-teaching staff.

Chemical Societies - Tatva and Turiss

The Department also boasts of vibrant co-scholastic societies, 'TATVA' and 'TURISS' where the students and teachers interact beyond classroom and course curricula, to express themselves freely. The societies organises seminars, workshops and popular lectures on regular basis to enrich and update its members with the latest developments across the globe. One of the most attractive events organized by the societies are the Inter-College festival 'CATALYSIS' and 'URJOTSAV' which also witnesses the release of the annual magazines 'SUBSTANCE' and 'ESSENCE'. With a clan of

1899_ Hindu College continues to transfor







devoted educators and spirited students, the societies have always attempted to live up to its motto "The Bond of Togetherness."

A host of activities are organized by the department and chemistry societies to keep the faculty and students abreast with the latest research developments in the field of chemistry and related interdisciplinary sciences.

	Faculty			
1.	Dr. CHARU KUMAR M.Sc., Ph.D., Associate Professor	10.	Dr. HEMANT VERMA M.Sc., Ph.D., Associate Professor	
2.	Prof. ANJU SRIVASTAVA (Principal) M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor	11.	Prof. SUDERSHAN KUMAR M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor	
3.	Dr. AJAI KUMAR M.Sc., Ph.D., Associate Professor	12.	Dr. DEVANSHI MAGOO M.Sc., Ph.D., Associate Professor	
4.	Prof. REENA JAIN (Vice-Principal) M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor	13.	Dr. JASPREET KAUR M.Sc., Ph.D., Assistant Professor	
5.	Dr. MEENU SHRIVASTAVA M.Sc., Ph.D., Associate Professor	14.	Dr. SUSHMA YADAV M.Sc., M.Phil., Assistant Professor	
6.	Dr. GEETIKA BHALLA M.Sc., Ph.D., Associate Professor	15.	DINESH KUMAR M.Sc., Ph.D., Assistant Professor	
7.	Dr. VINITA NARULA (Teacher-in-charge M.Sc., Ph.D., Associate Professor) 16.	SRIPARNA DUTTA M.Sc., Ph.D., Assistant Professor	
8.	Prof. NEERA SHARMA M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor	17.	MANOJ CHAHAL M.Sc., Ph.D., Assistant Professor	
9.	Dr. NEHA KAPOOR M.Sc., Ph.D., Associate Professor	18.	Dr. MANOLATA DEVI M.Sc., Ph.D., Assistant Professor	



DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL SCIENCE WITH CHEMISTRY



The chemistry Department of Hindu College also offers B.Sc. Physical Science with Chemistry, which is an interdisciplinary program that emphasizes theoretical knowledge along with practical skills, equipping students with a strong foundation in chemistry, physics and mathematics. This course is integrated with a robust academic curriculum with vibrant extracurricular activities facilitated by the department's renowned society called, "Turiss". This society served as a platform for students and faculty to engage beyond the confines of traditional coursework, fostering a dynamic environment where ideas can be freely expressed and exchanged. Turiss organizes a variety of events including seminars, workshops and popular lectures that keep members updated with cutting-edge developments in chemistry and related disciplines worldwide. The department further enriches the student experience through its annual inter-college festival, "URJOTSAV' which features the release of the department magazine, 'ESSENCE'. The dedication, collaboration and stimulating educational journey of enthusiastic students and educators are also reflected on the magazine through their articles, stories, message and activities.





DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE



The Hindu College's Department of Commerce, more than 60 years old, offers B.Com. (Hons.) course at undergraduate level along with M.Com. at the postgraduate level. The Department is guided by the objective of developing the students holistically, excelling not only in academics but also harnessing their entrepreneurial as well as managerial skills, by employing blended teachinglearning tools and adaptive pedagogical methods. The department has constantly endeavoured to build a culture of perpetual learning by engaging bright and flamboyant minds who come from different parts of the globe with excellent academic records. A highly experienced and learned faculty has facilitated a smooth and vibrant teaching-learning experience for these young undergraduates. Being one of the most dynamic and liveliest departments of the college, it is endowed with air conditioned, IT enabled classrooms including audio systems. Additionally, a centralized computer facility, well endowed and equipped library and other state of the art infrastructure facilities are available in the college for students. The library has a vast collection of books and journals, on-line and offline, catering to different areas of specialization in commerce and business. The library and knowledge databases are readily made available to the students along with a vibrant environment during practical classes. The department also takes into account the mental wellbeing of the students and makes sure that there is a healthy learning experience for all. We are aware of the fact that classroom studies are just a part of learning and not the whole of it, the students are constantly exposed to various interactive webinars / seminars with industry experts and leaders to make them cognizant of the world out there which they will be an active part

of, after their graduation. The department also organizes 'Zeitgeist' - The Annual Commerce Fest of Hindu College, along with many cultural events at regular intervals during the college hours. Kaizen-The Commerce Department Society with its motto 'Dream, Imagine, Innovate, Fly' has consistently demonstrated its excellence at various stages. 'KAIZEN' is always well connected with their alumni through regular Alumni Meets and interactive sessions. The final graduates of the department have been successfully recruited by reputed companies and has shown an exponential increase in the number of students recruited every year. Besides that, many of our graduates choose to pursue other professional programs such as CA, CS, MBA, Actuaries, Law in India and Universities abroad, some even have gone on to build their own start-ups. We are proud to have some of the most brilliant young minds at our helm in the department making it a place very





diverse and inclusive of all backgrounds. Our department is elated to have its Alumni occupying prestigious positions in the corporate as well as public sectors.

Faculty

- 1. Prof. POONAM SETHI M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.; Professor
- 3. Prof. RINKU MANOCHA M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.; Professor
- 5. Mr. ATUL GUPTA (Teacher In charge) MBA; Associate Professor
- 7. Dr. ANNU AGGARWAL M.Com., Ph.D.; Assistant Professor

1899 Hundy Callege Continue to

9. Ms. DIVYA YADAV M.Com.; Assistant Professor

- 2. Dr. SANGEETAARORA M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.; Associate Professor
- 4. Prof. LOVLEEN GUPTA M.Com., CA., Ph.D.; Professor
- 6. Mr. AMIT KUMAR PASWAN M.Com.; Assistant Professor
- 8. Ms. KANIKA BHUTANI ANAND M.Com.; Assistant Professor

20



DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS



The Economics Department is one of the constituent departments of Hindu College and among the best departments in India for undergraduate study of Economics. It has a dedicated and experienced faculty of nine members with diverse specializations and/or interests. In keeping with the spirit of UGCF-NEP, the department offers its students a choice from among a wide range of Discipline Specific Electives such as Applied Econometrics, Comparative Economic Development, Environmental Economics, Game Theory, International Trade, Money & Financial Markets, Political Economy, Open Economy Macroeconomics and Public Economics. The Department extends its multi-disciplinary approach with Value Added Courses (VAC): Financial Literacy and Digital Empowerment. Skill Enhancement Courses (SEC): Advanced Spreadsheet Tools, Sustainable Ecotourism and Business Communication are also offered by the Department.

The pedagogy combines standard methods of university education - lectures and tutorials with written assignments, project work, training in statistical and mathematical software, field trips, and student presentations both in class and in seminars. Students are also encouraged to participate in the corporate and research life of institutions outside college through internships. The department has an active and vibrant Economics Society that organizes a variety of events to promote students' interest in the subject. The big event of the year is the Economics Festival 'L'Economiste' that bears witness to participation from colleges all across the country. With students taking part in policy making 'battles', discussing matters such as the nexus between economics (& finance) and cyberterrorism as part of a Joint Crisis Committee, or participating in the IPL Auction event 'Wits and Wickets', L'Economiste offers a unique academic experience while also getting students to engage in contemporary, real-world issues relating to Economics. Distinguished speakers from the field are also invited to share their expertise from their respective areas of research.





The department brings out an annual Economics magazine 'Arth' to which faculty members, students, and professionals from related fields contribute articles. Faculty members also contribute papers in economic journals and policy documents, and participate regularly in conferences and seminars, both in India and abroad. Specific details of activities that students and faculty engage in can be found at an exclusive department website managed entirely by students. The department nurtures its students to pursue leadership and management responsibilities in diverse industries that has led to students obtaining prestigious



placements at Boston Consulting Group, Ernst and Young, Bain Capability Centre, Nomura etc. Many students have also been offered admission to pursue a Master's at renowned global institutions like London School of Economics, National University of Singapore, Delhi School of Economics, and Toulouse School of Economics. Students are encouraged to explore beyond the frontiers of the prescribed syllabus, critically evaluate economic issues using the skills and tools acquired both inside and outside the classroom, and contribute positively and successfully in different spheres of economic activity.

	Fac	ulty	
1.	Ms. SHEIKH RUBINA NAQVI M.A.; Associate Professor	6.	Dr. ABDUL RASHID CK M.A., Ph.D.; Associate Professor
2.	Ms. ARCHANAAGGARWAL M.A.; Associate Professor	7.	Dr. PUJA SAXENA NIGAM M.A., Ph.D.; Associate Professor
3.	Dr. NITI BHUTANI M.A., M.S., Ph.D.; Associate Professor	8.	Dr. ABDUL RAHIMANSARI M.A., Ph.D.; Associate Professor
4.	Dr. CHANDAN SINGHA M.A., M.Phil., PhD.; Associate Professor	9.	Dr. ANSHIKA SAGAR (Teacher-in-Charge) M.A., Ph.D.; Assistant Professor
5.	Dr. NIDHI DHAMIJA M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.; Associate Professor		
std. 18	99_ Hundu College continues to trans	form	Duran inter Roalt 22



DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH

The Department of English at Hindu College is proud to be one of the institution's oldest and most esteemed departments. Over the decades, a dedicated team of faculty members has consistently combined scholarly excellence with innovative teaching methods. Our faculty brings expertise across a wide spectrum of literary studies, including Early Modern Thought, European and Indian Classical Literatures, Renaissance Studies, English Romanticism, Victorian Literature, Modern American and European Literary Trends, Literary Theory and



Criticism, Modern Indian Literature in English and in Translation, Postcolonial Studies, and World Literature. The Department's Academic Council—comprising both faculty and students—hosts weekly seminars designed to foster academic

engagement and dialogue. We regularly invite scholars and experts in literature and theory to enhance students' critical and analytical skills. Our vision is to nurture dynamic and rational thinkers. We also publish *Prologue*, a bimonthly creative magazine that features original and critical work by students and faculty from institutions across the country. To help First-Year Undergraduate students transition into the discipline, we conduct an intensive Orientation Lecture series during the first month. These workshops introduce foundational literary concepts and various methodological approaches to literary studies. Throughout the academic year, the





Department organizes a variety of scholarly events, including lectures, workshops, and conferences, providing students with numerous opportunities for intellectual enrichment.

FACULTY

- 1. Dr. P. K. VIJAYAN M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.; Associate Professor
- 3. Dr. ASHMA SHARMA M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.; Associate Professor
- 5. Dr. ARVIND CHAUDHARY M.A., Ph.D.; Assistant Professor
- 7. Ms. KRITIKA SHARMA M.A., M.Phil., Assistant Professor
- 9. Sh. RENGLEEN KONGSONG M.A., M.Phil., Assistant Professor
- 11. Sh. AKSHAYA CHOUDHARY M.A., M.Phil., Assistant Professor

- 2. Dr. SIDDHARTH N. KANOUJIA M.A., M.Phil.,Ph.D.; Associate Professor
- 4. Dr. RICHABAJAJ (Teacher-in-charge) MA., MPhil., PhD.; Associate Professor
- 6. Ms. PAYAL MADHIA M.A., M.Phil., Assistant Professor
- 8. Ms. SHAYANTANI DAS M.A., M.Phil.; Assistant Professor
- 10. Ms. VAISHALI SHARMA M.A., M.Phil., Assistant Professor



DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT SCIENCE

The Department of Environmental Science is the youngest department of the college and known for a long-term vision of different disciplines of Environmental Science like earth processes, atmospheric processes, mechanisms, impacts and mitigation, environmental pollution, ecological processes, and their role in environmental systems, biodiversity and conservation, environmental policies, laws and governance and environmental sustainability. It offers an interdisciplinary program that reflects the multi-disciplinary nature of the environment and its contribution in making the earth, safe and healthy. The department maintains a strong academic orientation by valuing the student-teacher relationship mantra by facilitating students to pursue their long-term career in different areas of Environmental Science. Currently, we offer a





range of programs at the undergraduate level that are designed to meet the diverse interests and career goals of our students. It is provided under NEP: UGCF 2022 as an Ability Enhancement Course (AEC) 1 and 2, respectively, for the first two years. Our department also serves as a platform to conduct practical, field work, projects for the post-graduate students from IGNOU.

Several student internships are conducted in national and international collaborations in different fields of atmospheric sciences, environmental sustainability, climate change and biodiversity and policy based issues. Students are also involved in Innovative Research projects funded by local and national agencies and actively involved in conducting as well as participating in conferences, seminars, workshops in various areas of Environment. The Department achieved several milestones through innovative training programs, international courses, and research collaborations. It organized International Training on Climate Change Mitigation Using MyTree Model supported by the United States Forest Service (USFS); an add-on course titled Climate Action and Synergies: United Nations' Sustainable Development Goals and Workshop on Understanding Atmospheric Thermodynamics, Weather and Climate in collaboration with IIT Delhi under the PMRF scheme; iLEAPS-Hindu College International Course on Atmospheric Sciences and Climate Change in collaboration with global experts supported by UKCEH and Future Earth and co-hosted a side meeting at COP16 in Riyadh on governance strategies to address desertification, reinforcing its contribution to global sustainability efforts. The Department is also running an international research project i-TREE Eco Model funded by USFS focuses on assessing urban green spaces in Delhi NCR as sustainable solutions for climate change and air pollution mitigation and 7 undergraduate students are working as paid project interns. These initiatives underscore the Department's commitment to interdisciplinary education, impactful research, and international collaboration, solidifying its leadership in environmental science and sustainability. We are delighted to welcome you to understand and serve our department's mission to protect the planet for future generations.

Faculty

- 1. Dr Pallavi Saxena (Teacher-in-Charge) MSc. M.Phil, and Ph.D.; Assistant Professor
- 2. Dr Prachi Singh MSc. and Ph.D.; Assistant Professor



DEPARTMENT OF HINDI



The Hindi Department of Hindu College is one of the oldest and most prestigious department of the university. From undergraduate to postgraduate levels, the department has been nurturing the minds of countless students through the years.

The contributions of learned teachers like Dr. Dashrath Ojha, Shri Krishna Shankar Shukla, Dr. Bharat Singh Upadhyay, Dr. Mandhata Ojha, Dr. Krishna Dutt Paliwal, Dr. Harish Naval, Dr. Vijaya Sati, Dr. Suresh Rituparna and Prof. Rameshwar Rai have



played a pivotal role in the formation and growth of the department. With a current team of nine permanent members, the department continues to flourish. The students who have graduated from here have carved a remarkable identity for themselves, nationally and internationally, across various domains such as academics, administration, literature, corporate sectors, media, theatre, and cinema. Their achievements genuinely reflect the quality of education imparted by the Hindi Department at Hindu College.

The Hindi Department at Hindu College goes above and beyond to ensure the holistic development of its students. The Hindi Sahitya Sabha organises a plethora of seminars throughout the year, providing students with the opportunity to interact with distinguished scholars from across the nation. Inter-college creative competitions further showcase the talents nurtured within the department. With three publications to their name, including the mural magazines 'Lahar' and 'Abhivyakti', as well as the nationally recognised handwritten magazine 'Hatakshar' the department encourages literary expression and creativity. Adding to the department's diverse offerings is the theatrical institute 'Abhirang' which aids in sculpting students' personalities while





honing their acting abilities. According to the National Education Policy 2020, the Hindi department has now started conducting research work in literature along with teaching literature in the four-year course. Through this, efforts are being made to create an open sky for creativity and thought. You are welcome to fly in this sky.

FACULTY

- 1. Dr. ABHAY RANJAN M.A, M.Phil., Ph.D., Associate Professor
- 3. Prof. RACHNA SINGH M.A, M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor
- 5. Dr. PALLAV NANDWANA M.A, Ph.D., Associate Professor
- 7. Dr. NAUSHADALI, M.A, M.Phil., Ph.D., Assistant Professor
 - 9. Dr. SAKSHI M.A, M.Phil., Ph.D., Assistant Professor

- 2. Prof. HARINDER KUMAR M.A, M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor
- 4. Prof. BIMLENDU TIRTHUNKER (Teacher-in-charge) M.A, Ph.D., Professor
- 6. Dr. ARVIND KUMAR SAMBAL M.A, Ph.D., Assistant Professor
- 8. Dr. NEELAM SINGH M.A, Ph.D., Assistant Professor



DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

History is one of the oldest disciplines taught at Hindu College. It comprises a learned, committed and accessible faculty. The department presently has eight faculty members who specialise in a range of fields. They are very well rooted in Ancient, Medieval and Modern Indian History, besides having the skills to teach multi-level subjects of non-Indian history taught at the University of Delhi. The research interests of the faculty comprise Indian culture, History of Medicines In Ancient India, Indian Archaeology, epigraphy, State and Society in Early Medieval India, Veterinary sciences and military history in Medieval India, History of prisons, penology and colonial power in early 19th century India, Gandhi and untouchability, Colonial Studies and history of north-east India, Indian diaspora, emigration and ethnic studies. Teachers of the department have their research works published as books, chapters in books and research papers in reputed peer-reviewed journals in India and abroad. Our senior faculty are also associated with UGC for online learning material through Youtube



videos and podcasts. Some teachers are also supervising PhD students of the University of Delhi. In addition to teaching, the department organises special lectures, seminars, panel discussions and academic workshops to augment the intellectual growth of students and teachers. History department library is well-equipped and is open to all students. The department has an active History Society called 'Sakshya'. All students and teaching faculty are its members. 'Sakshya' has a tradition of electing its own office bearers who, under the guidance of faculty members, regularly organise seminars, educational trips, heritage walks, and the annual departmental festival





'Yugantar'. It also publishes its magazine annually in which the writing of articles, editing and publishing is managed by the students themselves. After passing out from college, and over the years, our students have distinguished themselves in different fields of life such as research, academics, law, bureaucracy, the corporate sector, media and communications, banks, army and the entertainment industry. The History department endeavours to offer the widest possible options in terms of the papers prescribed by the University at the undergraduate level. We follow the NEP syllabus prescribed by the University of Delhi. Along with the core papers related to the ancient, medieval and modern history of the Indian Subcontinent and the world, we also introduce the student to global and diaspora studies through various DSE (Discipline Specific Elective) papers on Southeast Asia and Africa, etc. Skill Enhancement Courses (SEC) and Value Addition Courses (VAC) introduce the students to the recent developments in the field of history and the practical application of classroom learning in their day to day living. The wide range of papers taught by the department aim to ignite the intellectual curiosity of the learner and inspire and guide them in their journey into the academic and professional world. The History Department also admits students for post-graduation (MA) in history.

	FACULTY			
1.	Dr. RATAN LAL MA, MPhil, PhD, Associate Professor	2.	Dr. SHANKAR KUMAR MA, MPhil, PhD, Associate Professor	
3.	Dr. RACHNA SINGH MA, MPhil, PhD, Associate Professor	4.	Dr. R. B. AZAD CHOUDHARY MA, MPhil, PhD, Associate Professor (Teacher-in-Charge)	
5.	DR. SAURABH KUMAR MA, MPhil, PhD, Assistant Professor	6.	DR. SUJAY BISWAS MA, MPhil, PhD, Assistant Professor	
7.	DR. S. PANMEI MA, MPhil, PhD, Assistant Professor	8.	DR. RUCHI VERMA MA, MPhil, PhD, Assistant Professor	
	the fatis is the	N		

i



DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS

The Department of Mathematics, Hindu College, is a renowned academic department that has been a cornerstone of mathematical education for several decades. Known for its commitment to academic excellence and fostering a deep understanding of mathematical principles, the Department has consistently produced talented mathematicians and contributed to the advancement of the field.

The faculty members of the Department of Mathematics, Hindu College, are highly qualified and accomplished individuals with expertise in various

branches of Mathematics. They possess extensive research experience and a passion for teaching, ensuring that the students receive a comprehensive education in the subject. The faculty members are dedicated to providing a supportive learning environment and a readily available to guide and mentor students in their academic pursuits.

The Department offers undergraduate and postgraduate programs in mathematics, providing students with a solid foundation in Mathematical theories and applications. The undergraduate program covers a wide range of topics including algebra, calculus, discrete mathematics, differential equations, analysis, probability and statistics, etc. It equips students with the necessary mathematical tools and techniques to understand complex mathematical concepts and solve real-world problems. The





postgraduate programs allow students to specialize in areas such as pure mathematics, applied mathematics, mathematical modelling, or computational mathematics enabling them to delve deeper into their chosen field of interest.

The curriculum of the Mathematics Department is designed to promote critical thinking, logical reasoning and problem-solving skills among students. It strikes a balance between theoretical knowledge and practical applications, ensuring that students understand the underlying principles of Mathematics while also developing proficiency in applying mathematics concepts to real-world scenarios. The Department also encourages students to undertake research projects, to participate in mathematical competitions, and attend seminars and workshops to foster a deeper understanding of the subject to encourage intellectual curiosity. The Department's infrastructure includes well-equipped classrooms and computer labs with specialized software for mathematical modelling. These resources facilitate effective learning and provide students with opportunities to explore mathematical concepts through hands-on experiments and computational methods.

The Department of Mathematics, Hindu College actively promotes interdisciplinary collaborations and encourages students to apply mathematical techniques to various domains, such as Physics, Chemistry, Commerce and Economics. The interdisciplinary approach expands student's horizons and equips them with versatile skills that are highly valued in today's competitive job market.

The Department takes pride in its vibrant mathematical community, fostering a spirit of camaraderie among students through mathematical society named Acuity. This platform provides opportunities for students to engage in mathematical discussions, participate in problem solving sessions, and organize mathematical events and competitions. The Department also invites renowned mathematicians to deliver guest



lectures and share their expertise, further enriching students' learning experiences. Apart from the academics, Acuity also focuses on the holistic development of each student and encourage the talents of Acuitians. The annual fest-Alpha is conducted with utmost cheer and excitement among the students and spectators. Alpha is in fact a paradise for any maths enthusiast as well as a wonderful and unmemorable experience in the colours of college life for any student.

The Annual Publications of the Department- Annulus is an insightful publication and is of high quality with higher Mathematics and related spectrums which is a gem for any Maths lover across the globe. Annulus provides the students an opportunity to introspect a researcher in them and to bring it out. The alumni of the Department of Mathematics, Hindu College have achieved significantly milestones in their careers and have made valuable contributions to academia, industry, research, and public service. The Department of Mathematics, Hindu College is a distinguished academic Department that offers a comprehensive education in Mathematics, nurtures critical thinking and problem solving-skills, and foster a passion for the subject. With its dedicated faculty, interdisciplinary approach, state-of-the-art infrastructure and vibrant mathematical community, the department continues to shape the future generation of mathematicians and contribute to the advancement of mathematical knowledge.

Faculty				
1.	Prof. BINDU BANSAL M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor	2.	Ms. SEEMA PALIWAL M.Sc., M.Phil., Associate Professor	
3.	Dr. RAJESH KUMAR M.Sc., Ph.D., Associate Professor	4.	Dr. NIDHI CHAWLA M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Associate Professor	
5.	Prof. SACHIN VASHISTHA M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor	6.	Dr. PRAMOD KUMAR M.Sc., Ph.D., Associate Professor	
7.	Dr. SAMRIDHI MEHTA M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Associate Professor	8.	Mr. BISWAJIT TAHU M.Sc., M.Phil, Assistant Professor	
9.	Dr. AYSHA IBRAHEEM (Teacher-In-Charge) M.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D, Assistant Professor	10.	Mr. SHALESH KUMAR, M.Sc., Assistant Professor	
11.	Mr. PREMRAJ MEENA M.Sc, Assistant Professor			



DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOPHY

The Department of Philosophy comprises a committed faculty with specialization in diverse areas such as Indian Philosophy, Greek Philosophy, Continental Thought, Logic, Ethics, Aesthetics, Philosophy of Mind, Philosophy of Science and Philosophy of Religion. More than seventy-five years

old, the department has grown from strength to strength. At the time of its inception it had only one teacher on the faculty, the renowned, now deceased, Mr. Prem Chand. The current number of the faculty is seven. To begin with, the Department had offered Courses for B.A. Programme, Interdisciplinary and Discipline-



Centered Courses for the Honours students from other Departments, and conducted tutorials for Postgraduate students. Since July 2007, the Department has launched an Honours programme for Undergraduate students. Hindu College is one of the earliest co-educational institutions in the University of Delhi to offer an Honours Course in Philosophy. Under the UGCF-NEP, the Department offers Core Courses (CC), Discipline Specific Electives (DSE), Value Addition Courses (VAC) and Skill Enhancement Courses (SEC) over eight semesters for a degree in BA (H) Philosophy. The Department also offers a range of Generic Electives (GE) to students of other departments. Our students have brought us laurels, each year we have been getting the top ranks in the University. In addition to the scheduled lectures and tutorials, the Department also holds periodic lectures by renowned scholars, seminars, group discussions, debates and workshops with the aim of augmenting the integral intellectual development of the students. The Department has instituted a lecture series called 'SAMVĀD', renowned academicians from various institutions, both from India and abroad, are invited to deliver lectures under the aegis of this programme. The Department also organizes periodical lectures and conferences with the assistance from Indian Council of Philosophical Research and Indian Council of Social Sciences Research. The

Department's annual festival Panathenaea and the magazine Falsafa enable students to showcase their academic, creative and artistic talents. Eminent scholars, who have been associated with the Department of Philosophy, Hindu College or delivered lectures, include Premchand, Balbir Singh, Rekha Basu, Dhruv Raina, Peter McLaughlin, Daya Krishna, Daniel Raveh, V. Sanil, H. S. Prasad, Vibha Chaturvedi, K. P. Shankaran, Purushottama Bilimoria, Shankar Ramaswamy, Christian Leduc, Rainer Ebert, Vijay Tankha, Purushottam Aggarwal among many others.





Faculty

2.

- 1. Dr. DEVASIA MURUPPATHANTONY M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Associate Professor
- 3. Dr. KRISHNAMANI PATHAK M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Associate Professor
- 5. Dr. SUDEEP RAJ KUMAR (Teacher-In-Charge) M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Assistant Professor
- 7. Dr. RIMPI M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Assistant Professor

- Dr. SUMIT NANDAN M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Associate Professor
- 4. Dr. ANANYA BARUA M.A., Ph.D., Associate Professor
- 6. Dr. AJAY JAISWAL M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Assistant Professor


DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE

The Department holds the distinction of admitting students at 100% for general category during the academic session 2021-22. It was the highest percentage for admission in any subject in the entire University and even with this percentage required for admission, the Department had to admit double the number of students of the sanctioned strength.

Political Science as a subject is concerned with the day-to-day affairs of individuals and society. It encompasses normative inquiry into larger questions

as the best form of political order, the optimum relationship between the individual and government and the nature of the public good. It is the study of people's perceptions of their own and of other societies and their place therein. It thus naturally involves looking into the myriad ways in which people seek to govern themselves and make decisions to manage and solve their common and collective issues. The focus is on the ways in which political power is distributed, operated and





managed. In so doing, the subject dwells on moral ideals, ethical issues, political events, actions and institutions. It includes both understanding and explaining the world of politics that is all around us. The faculty consists of young and enthusiastic teachers committed to creating a democratic academic culture. At present, it has eight teachers.

The department offers a wide choice of optional courses including 'Public Policy in India', 'Understanding South Asia', 'Feminism: Theory and Practices', 'Contemporary Political Economy',



'Feminism and Indian Politics', 'The United Nations and Global Conflicts', etc. The department has been very active in organizing seminars and symposia on issues of diverse interests. The participation of the faculty and the students on a regular basis in debates and discussions makes the department dynamic and vibrant.

The department offers BA (Honours) and MA courses at the undergraduate and postgraduate levels respectively. At the undergraduate level, the department also offers core and discipline-based papers as part of the BA programme curriculum. Within the framework of UGCF-NEP instead of LOCF at the undergraduate levels, in particular, it offers various skill based interdisciplinary and generic courses. POLSO, the Political Science society



comprises of all the students of the department. It has a democratic tradition of electing its own representatives who, in consultation with and under the guidance of faculty members, conduct the academic and cultural activities. The Society organizes its annual festival POLITY, where issues of varied interests are debated and discussed with renowned panellists, with a wide range of interests and specializations. Apart from the prestigious, 'N. N. Agarwal Inter College paper presentation', contest is also organized under the aegis of POLSO every year. The society also brings out an inhouse annual magazine, 'Siyasat', where students and faculty members get an opportunity to express themselves creatively. The students are also involved in various other extracurricular activities such as debating, dance, music, theatre, choreography etc.

	Faculty					
	1.	Dr. JAGDISH CHANDER MA., MPhil., PhD.; Associate Professor	2.	Prof. MANEESHA PANDEY (Teacher-in-charge) MA., MPhil., PhD.; Professor		
	3.	Prof. SEEMADAS MA., MPhil., PhD.; Professor	4.	Dr. ANIRUDH KUMAR PRASAD MA., MPhil., PhD.; Associate Professor		
_	5.	Prof. CHANDRACHUR SINGH MA., MPhil., PhD.; Professor	6.	Dr. TALIMAKHKAR MA., MPhil., PhD.; Associate Professor		
U,	7.	Dr. KASTURI DATTA MA., MPhil., PhD.; Assistant Professor	8.	Dr. RAM KUMAR THAKUR MA., MPhil.; PhD; Assistant Professor		



DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS

The Department of Physics is one of the oldest and largest department at Hindu College. It has made significant contributions to the growth and development of the College. The principal aim of an educational institution is to transform the young minds into enlightened individuals. The Physics Department has always emphasized adherence to high ethical values within the academic community of students and teachers. The Teacher-Student relationship has seen a paradigm shift over the years. The teachers of the department are not only educators and mentors, but also 'Friends', on whom students can depend in the hour of need. Boasting of a highly accomplished and committed faculty, vibrant environment for innovations and excellent performance record of the students, the Department



attracts the brightest of students from 10+2 stream. Physics department offers four-year B.Sc.(H) Physics and B.Sc. Physical Science with electronics course with exit option after completion of each year. The Physics department also shares the responsibility of teaching B.Sc. Physical Science (Chemistry) course.

Department faculty members have specializations in different areas of Physics, ranging from Quantum Mechanics, Condensed Matter Physics, Electronics, Material Science and High Energy Physics, to name a few. The department places a great emphasis on research along with teaching. The faculty members have numerous research papers and articles in renowned journals, many patents and technology transfers to their credit. The faculty of the department have been contributing significantly to the corporate life of the college by actively participating in the institution's administrative work as a member(s)/convenor(s) of Staff Council committees, hostel wardens, members of the Innovation Council, staff advisors to college societies, and more.

The Department has three lecture theatres, one classroom and three laboratories, all of which are ICT enabled. Laboratories are upgraded every year with the latest equipment. There are eight faculty rooms, one store room and one research room. In addition, the department has two research labs: Material Synthesis Lab and E-waste Reuse & Recycle Skill Lab; and is also participative in the innovation and startup cell of the college. Students are provided with ample opportunities and exposure to real-time research



through projects, internships and summer programs. These programs allow students to explore concepts in Physics, give shape to their innovative ideas and showcase their creative skills. Students of the department have also made their mark in the social life of the college with active contributions and leading positions in various college societies, student parliament and organizers of various functions from time to time.

For holistic growth of the students, it was realized that the creative energy of the students also needed to be channelized. This laid foundations for the annual department festival "QUARKS" and the release of its magazine under the Physics society "EUREKA". Among the various events of the festival are lecture series and panel discussions by eminent physicists, paper reading, quizzing, debating, poster presentation etc. The department also organizes field trips, visits to national labs, workshops, seminars and outreach programs as part of the extension activities. The students may also supplement their learning and gain hands-on experience in emerging fields by opting from a plethora of add on courses floated by the department in collaboration with institutes of eminence. Our students have consistently performed well in the University examinations securing top positions. They have been getting admissions for higher education, in top most universities/Institutions, in India and abroad. The alumni of the department have carved their niche in various professional areas like Civil Services, Defence Services, management, R&D, to name a few. The department provides a conducive environment for wholesome growth with inclusivity to all members and looks forward to keeping the legacy alive and thriving.

Faculty

- 1. Prof. Manish Kumar Kansal M.Sc., Ph.D. (Professor)
- 3. Prof. Lalit Kumar M.Sc., Ph.D. (Professor)
- 5. Dr. Aparna Saxena M.Sc., Ph.D. (Associate Professor)
- 7. Prof. Adarsh Singh M.Sc., Ph.D. (Professor)
- 8. Dr. Amit Tanwar (Teacher-in-charge) M.Sc., Ph.D. (Assistant Professor)
- 11. Dr. Manju Bala M.Sc., Ph.D. (Assistant Professor)
- 13. Dr. Manoj Verma M.Sc., Ph.D. (Assistant Professor)
- 15. Dr. Priyanka M.Sc., Ph.D. (Assistant Professor)
- 17. Dr. Anita Dhaka M.Sc., Ph.D. (Assistant Professor)
- 19. Sh. Ginminlen Touthang M.Sc. (Assistant Professor)

- 2. Prof. Naorem Santakrus Singh M.Sc., Ph.D. (Professor)
- 4. Prof. Pragati Ashdhir M.Sc., Ph.D. (Professor)
- 6. Dr. Sanjay Kumar Chauhan M.Sc., Ph.D. (Associate Professor)
- 8. Prof. Vivek Kumar Verma M.Sc., Ph.D. (Professor)
- 10. Dr. Neha Batra M.Sc., Ph.D. (Assistant Professor)
- 12. Dr. Reema Gupta M.Sc., Ph.D. (Assistant Professor)
- 14. Dr. Geeta Ray M.Sc., Ph.D. (Assistant Professor)
- 16. Dr. Ankur Shandilya M.Sc., Ph.D. (Assistant Professor)
- 18. Dr. Virendra Kumar M.Sc., Ph.D. (Assistant Professor)
- 20. Dr. Kashima Arora M.Sc., Ph.D. (Assistant Professor)

37



DEPARTMENT OF B.Sc. PHYSICAL SCIENCE (ELECTRONICS)

The Physics Department has always emphasized adherence to high ethical values within the academic community of students and teachers. Boasting of a highly accomplished and committed faculty, vibrant environment for innovations and excellent performance record of the students, the Department attracts the brightest of students from 10+2 stream. Department of Physics offers four-year B.Sc. Physical Science with Electronics course with exit option after completion of each year.



For holistic growth of the students, it was realized that the creative energy of the students also needed to be channelized. Physical Science with Electronics society ACME, organizes its annual festival VIVACE. Among the various events of the festival are lecture series and panel discussions by eminent physicists, paper reading, quizzing, debating, poster presentation etc. The department also organizes field trips, visits to national labs, workshops, seminars and outreach programs as part of the extension activities. Through different projects, internships, and summer programs, students gain valuable exposure to real-time research. These opportunities encourage them to deepen their understanding of electronics, translate innovative ideas into practical outcomes, and express their creativity. Students may also supplement their learning and gain hands-on experience in emerging fields by opting from a plethora of add on courses floated by the department in collaboration with institutes of eminence.

Our students have consistently performed well in the University examinations securing top positions. They have been getting admissions to leading universities and institutions in India and abroad for higher education.





Hindu College is one of the most prestigious colleges in the country. Its Sanskrit department is well known for its excellent teaching and learning tradition. Along with the special study of Sanskrit at the undergraduate and postgraduate level, the department also offers Sanskrit studies in inter-

disciplinary courses. In the Sanskrit department, there are wellversed teachers of Vedas, Grammar, Philosophy, Literature, Computational linguistics, Ayurveda, Indian Epigraphy, Modern

Sanskrit Literature, and Sanskrit-journalism. In the department, special emphasis is laid on the teaching of the original texts of Sanskrit through ancient commentaries and the relevance of the texts in the modern perspective. The department specially invites eminent scholars in the world of Sanskrit for classical discussions, as well as national international seminars and conferences, are also organized by the department.

An active student council named 'Rik' is established in the Sanskrit department to promote the all-round personality of students. During the academic year, many competitions and cultural programs are organized by the council such as Prashna-Manch, Shloka-recitation, Extempore, Poetry recitation, Debate (Vaad-vivad), Essaywriting, Painting, Drama performance etc. A small library is also run by the Department, in which there is a rich collection of many useful books for students. The meritorious students of the department also receive scholarships from the College, University of Delhi and other reputed institutions of the country. The alumni of the Department of Sanskrit are well placed in various prestigious positions in highest institutions of the country.











Faculty

- 1. Prof.ANITA RAJPAL M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor
- 3. Prof. VIJAY GARG M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor
- 5. Sh. PURAN MAL VERMA M.A., M. Phil., Assistant Professor
- 7. Dr. SUNILJOSHI M.A., Ph.D., Assistant Professor

- 2. Prof. RAJENDRA KUMAR M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor
- 4. Dr. JAGMOHAN (Teacher in charge) M.A., Ph.D., Associate Professor
- 6. Dr. G. SOMASHANKAR M.A., Ph.D., Assistant Professor





DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY

Established in 1969, the department of Sociology has a robust record of academic achievements and creative excellence. Our students consistently perform well in university examinations often securing top positions. Under the UGCF-NEP, the department offers Core Courses (CC), Discipline Specific Electives (DSE), Value Addition Courses (VAC) and Skill Enhancement Courses (SEC) over eight semesters for a degree in BA (H) Sociology. The CC impart fundamentals of the discipline in the first two semesters; in the third and the fourth semesters, students are imparted knowledge of several

substantive areas of Sociology, such as religion, politics, economy, and family and kinship as well as applied skill based elective courses. The fifth and sixth semesters impart knowledge of specialized areas of research through variety of DSE, with students given an option to choose a preferred DSE, along with compulsory courses which give grounding in theoretical and methodological orientations of the discipline. The final year is devoted to nurturing research aptitude and skills amongst students under the guidance of department faculty. The courses are taught through well

designed curricula comprising original texts and standard works by eminent sociologists. Pedagogically, the department places emphasis on interactive learning where students are encouraged to engage in meaningful dialogue with both peers and faculty. The department further

offers a range of Generic Elective (GE) to students from other departments. The department has an accomplished faculty with considerable expertise in a wide range of subjects including economic and political sociology, kinship, religion, gender, education, medicine and health and sociological theories and research. Specialists in the discipline are invited periodically to deliver lectures on a chosen theme to further invigorate the academic environment.

The department has an energetic sociological society called 'Verband' with elected student office bearers. In active collaboration with the faculty, the society organizes academic seminars, lectures, and workshops during an academic year. Our annual department festival RITES is the highlight of the society's calendar; it is an inter-college event having both an academic and









1

extracurricular component. The department also boasts of having an Ethnographic Film Club, OEUVRE, which holds screenings and discussions of ethnographic films around the world. The department brings out an annual magazine, WAQIF, of which the students constitute the editorial team. Our students participate actively in various co-curricular societies of the college often assuming crucial leadership roles in them. Through rigorous

academic training and active extra-curricular engagements, our students are equipped to explore a range of career choices such as in social research, public policy, journalism and media, human resources, government service, the development sector, social work, law, and the core areas of teaching and disciplinary research. A sociology graduate from the department emerges as a critical and engaged citizen in a rapidly transforming world.



	Fac	culty		
1.	Prof. ACHLA PRITAM TANDON M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.; Professor	2.	Prof. SHALINI SURYANARAYAN M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.; Professor	
3.	Dr. GITIKADE M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.; Associate Professor	4.	Dr. TWINKLE PAL M.Sc., M.A., Ph.D.; Assistant Professor	
5.	Dr. MEHATHAKORE M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.; Assistant Professor	6.	Ms. SONIA KUMARI (Teacher-in-charge) Assistant Professor	
		罰		



DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS



Since its inception in 1975, the undergraduate degree in Statistics from Hindu College continues to be a soughtafter course that attracts thousands of aspirants each year. The importance and relevance of statistics in a digital economy is ubiquitous. The B.Sc.(H) degree in Statistics equips students with a critical mindset, the ability to solve complex problems and develop an appreciation for the innumerable applications that Statistical Sciences enjoy today.

The Department has a faculty of committed teachers who specialize in



various academic fields, such as Inference, Stochastic Modeling, Prediction Theory, Order Statistics, Bayesian Theory, Biostatistics, etc. Besides regular teaching, the faculty members are also involved in research projects and publishing books.

A world of career opportunities opens up for students' post-graduation across public and private sectors. This degree also builds a strong foundation for those who want to pursue higher education in related fields. The Department has a vibrant society which organizes the annual festival 'Kurtosis'. The festival includes a series of academic lectures, quizzes, debates, paper presentations, etc.





Faculty

- 1. Prof. DEBASREE GOSWAMI M.Sc., M. Phil., Ph.D.; Professor
- 3. Dr. NARENDRA KUMAR M.Sc., M. Phil., Ph.D.; Associate Professor
- 5. Prof. MANOJ KUMAR VARSHNEY (Teacher-in-charge) M.Sc., M. Phil., Ph.D.; Professor
- 7. Dr. NEHAMIDHA M.Sc., M. Phil., Ph.D.; Assistant Professor

9. MY. CHANDRABHAN YADAV M.Sc., Assistant Professor

- 2. Prof. KAMAL NAIN M.Sc., M. Phil., Ph.D.; Professor
- 4. Prof. PRIYANKAAGGARWAL M.Sc., M. Phil., Ph.D.; Professor
- 6. Dr. SANDEEP KUMAR M.Sc., M. Phil., Ph.D.; Assistant Professor
- Dr. HEMANTH KUMAR MOLAPATA M.Sc., M. Phil., Ph.D.; Assistant Professor



DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY

The Department of Zoology, renowned for undergraduate studies in the field of Animal Sciences, proudly celebrated its Golden Jubilee, in March, 2023, marking 50 years of excellence in teaching, mentoring, and research. Founded with a vision to nurture scientific inquiry and academic rigor, the Department has continually evolved, keeping pace with advancements in the field while upholding the legacy of its pioneering faculty. The young students are suitably nurtured and empowered so that they can carve out a niche for themselves as they embark on their journey in the competitive world outside. And, it is evident by the impressive record of alumni who have established themselves in diverse arenas as Research, Academics, Forest service, Civil services, Armed Forces, Management, etc. The strong foundation for the success of students is laid by the mentoring and guidance of its 9-member Faculty trained in diverse research specializations namely, Cell Biology, Entomology,

Fish Biology, Molecular Biology, Immunology, Microbiology, Animal Behaviour, Endocrinology, and Chronobiology. Classroom teaching supplemented with hands-on research, workshops, symposia, seminars, and interactive sessions with eminent scientists organized by the Department, greatly works toward the holistic development of the students. Regular visits to reputed research labs, field trips and excursions are organized for enhancing the practical learning. The faculty facilitates the entry of





students for summer training in some of the renowned research institutes like IISc and JNCASR, Bangalore; TIFR, Mumbai; NBRC Gurgaon; NII, Delhi, etc. As a result of the rigorous training, the students consistently excel in academic performance and gain entry to prestigious institutions for Masters and PhD by clearing various entrance examinations. In November 2022, the Department also received the financial grant from the Department of Biotechnology (DBT), Gol after its project proposal was accepted for the prestigious Star College scheme. The students have been engaged in various extension experiments, internships and projects, and outreach programs wherein they got an opportunity to carry out research activities under the able guidance and supervision of the faculty, and they could present their research work in the form of oral/poster presentations in many



International and National Conferences/ symposia at the undergraduate level itself and have brought laurels to the institution. The students consider this as a great opportunity to hone their practical skills in small groups with their mentors, and have shown great interest in participating in various activities organized by the Department under the aegis of the DBT Star College scheme. Moreover, the holistic development of students is ensured by engaging them in various curricular and extra-curricular activities conducted by the Departmental society, 'Genesis'. Genesis offers the students a chance for self-expression and selfassertion and helps to develop their soft skills. The students learn to plan, execute various activities organized by the society besides managing the society funds all on their own. This inculcates in them a sense of responsibility and brings to the fore their dormant leadership gualities. It is through these various activities and events that the



Department is able to successfully train its students not only for academic excellence but also grooms them towards making them mature and responsible individuals who can comfortably face the challenges as they embark on their journey to make a mark in the outside world.

Facult	ÿ
--------	---

- 1. Prof. SOMAM. GHORAI MSc., MPhil., PhD., Professor
- Prof. NEETU (Teacher-in-charge) MSc., PhD.
 Professor
- 5. Dr. DIVYABAJAJ MSc., PhD. Assistant Professor
- 7. Dr. MOHIT KUMAR MSc., PhD. Assistant Professor
- 9. Dr. RAVI KUMAR GOSWAMI MSc., PhD. Assistant Professor

- 2. Dr. ANUPAM VARSHNEY SHARMA MSc., PGDSM, PhD. Associate Professor
- 4. Dr. VARUNENDRA SINGH RAWAT MSc., MPhil., PhD. Associate Professor
- 6. Mr. KIRAN KUMAR SALAM MSc., MPhil. Assistant Professor
- 8. Dr. AMAAN BUNIYAADI MSc., PhD. Assistant Professor



DEPARTMENT OF B.A. PROGRAMME

The department of BA programme (BAP) established in 1980, has a robust record of academic achievements and creative excellence. Our students consistently perform well in academics and strive for the betterment of the society. The department of BA programme is one of the most diverse departments of the college. The department offers the following four combinations of the disciplines from social sciences, humanities and languages: History & Political Science, English & Economics, Hindi & Philosophy and Sanskrit & Political Science.



Based on the recent guidelines of UGCF-2022, under the aegis of National Education Policy, 2020, the department has updated its curriculum and pedagogy with a contemporary and diverse pool of papers across disciplinary, interdisciplinary as well as practical discourses (skill based and value-added courses). Apart from studying a combination of at least 3 discipline specific courses every semester, a variety of multidisciplinary options are provided to students to select their choices for Skill Enhancement Course, Value Added Course, Modern Indian Language, Generic Elective as well as Discipline Specific Elective Courses throughout the tenure of their coursework.

An elected student council is formed under the guidance of the Teacher-in-charge to help with the smooth conduct of activities of the department. The council is composed of the third year and second year students who are elected on various posts by the students of BAP itself. The department has been very active in organizing seminars and events on diverse themes. The participation of the faculty and the students on a regular basis in events, competitions and discussions makes the department dynamic and vibrant. The students of this department are actively working in almost all societies of the college and hold prominent positions in almost all societies. Various annual events are organized and hosted by BAP, namely, Viraasat: The Fresher's Party, is organized to welcome the new batch of students and to help them assimilate in the college; Zenith: The Annual Festival of BAP, is filled with zeal and enthusiasm as it organizes ranging from actors to journalists; Afsaana: Farewell Party, is organized to felicitate the graduating batch and to bid them goodbye on their new journey of life.





DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION

Hindu college had an illustrious past in sports excellence. The college is equipped with all the facilities for sports having a large ground, excellent sports complex that houses state-of-art gymnasium, volleyball and basketball courts, football ground and cricket pitch. The college provides all the facilities to the players and participates in almost all the major sports competitions. At University level, our teams of basketball, football and

cricket have given exemplary performances. Our students not only perform outstanding at the university level, but have made their mark in national and international tournaments too. The sports facilities are provided to every student regardless of their stream and that is evident by the popularity of them choosing physical education as one of the Generic elective subjects. Hindu inspires and motivates all students to increase their expertise and performances in sports. A healthy environment is provided for an overall physical and mental well being of our sports persons.

Basketball is one of the USP of Hindu college with a standard size basketball court (28m x 15m). The college's women basketball team participated in the Intercollege Tournament, organized by the University of Delhi and secured runner-up prize. Somya Mann and Arshiya Dabas were a part of the University of Delhi team, participating in the North Zone Inter University tournament. Sidharth Tushir, represented India in Korfball World Championship and also was a part of the University tournament. Ansh Tiwari represented U.P. Under 23 boys cricket team while Kartikey

7



secured a bronze medal in Inter College Aquatic Championship. In chess, Navya Tayal, was the winner of the North Zone Inter University Chess Championship. The mens' football team secured runners up position in Intercollege Tournament, organised by the University of Delhi. Hitik Walia participated in the Santosh Trophy (National Football Championship). Sanjeev Kumar, Satvik Pandey and Kamaldeep Singh were a part of the University of Delhi team and participated in the North Zone Inter University tournament. The University of Delhi team, then secured third position and qualified for the All India Inter University tournament.





FOR REGULAR STUDENTS:

 The candidate must be a citizen of India or Overseas Citizen of India (OCI).



- For admission to Undergraduate Programs at University of Delhi, all candidates must register for CUET (UG)-2025 at <u>COMMON UNIVERSITY ENTRANCE TEST (CUET-UG)</u> <u>2025|CUET-UG 2025|India</u>
- For seat allocations and admissions, candidates must apply to the Common Seat Allocation System (CSAS(UG)-2025) of University of Delhi. Details related to allocations and admissions through CSAS(UG)-2025 etc. will be notified separately. Candidate must visit <u>www.admission.uod.ac.in</u> on regular basis.





IMPORTANT POINTS

(SUBJECT TO DELHI UNIVERSITY DISCLAIMERS)



SOURCE:-ADMISSION 2025 UG ADMISSION

Please read the following in refence to admissions to Hindu College.

- 1. Admissions to all Undergraduate Programs at the University of Delhi will be based on the scores obtained in CUET (UG) 2025, except for admissions to the School of Open Learning (SOL), Non-Collegiate Women Education Board (NCWEB) and for Foreign Nationals.
- 2. An eligible candidate desirous of seeking admission to the Undergraduate Program(s) of the University of Delhi for the academic session 2025-26 must read the contents of this Bulletin of Information (BOI) 2025-26, as well as the notifications, updates and information published on the website of the University of Delhi (www.admission.uod.ac.in) very carefully.
- 3. The candidate must have studied and passed Class XII examination or its equivalent from a single recognized board.
- 4. The candidate must have studied and passed Class XII examination of any Board / University in India, or any foreign country recognized as equivalent to the 10+2 system by the Association of Indian Universities (AIU).
- 5. For admission to University of Delhi, it is mandatory for the candidate to appear in CUET (UG) 2025 in those subjects in which s(he) is appearing/has passed Class XII.
- 6. In case the subject studied at Class XII is not mentioned in the CUET (UG) 2025, the candidate must appear in the Language/Domain Specific subject that is similar/closely related to the subject s(he) has studied at Class XII (for example, if a candidate has studied Biochemistry in Class XII, s(he) must appear in Biology in CUET (UG) 2025). For establishing similarity of CUET (UG) subjects with subjects taken in Class XII, at least 50% of the syllabus of should match. The University reserves the right for establishing the similarity. The decision of university in this regard shall be final and binding.
- Allocation and admission will be based only on the combination of Language/s, Domain Specific Subjects and/or General Aptitude Test (GAT) in which a candidate has appeared in CUET (UG) – 2025 as per the respective Program-Specific Eligibility. For list of CUET papers and syllabus, refer to website of NTA (https://cuet.nta.nic.in).
- 8. The candidate is advised to check that s(he) satisfies all eligibility criteria for the Program(s) for which s(he) is appearing in CUET (UG) 2025. Admission is subject to the candidate's fulfilling the eligibility requirements prescribed for applying to the concerned program of study. In case a candidate does not meet any of the eligibility criteria prescribed for applying to the concerned program and appears in the entrance test, it is at the candidate's own risk and cost. If at any stage, it is found that eligibility requirement/s is/are not fulfilled, the admission, if granted, shall be cancelled ipso facto.
- 9. Only the scores obtained in CUET (UG) 2025 will be considered for admissions to the academic year 2025-26.
- 10. The candidate must read the Program-Specific requirements carefully and then appear in Language/s and/ or Domain Specific Subjects of the CUET (UG) 2025.

- 11. Candidates desirous of seeking admission to University of Delhi will also have to apply to University of Delhi's Common Seat Allocation System (UG)-2025. The details related to allocations and admissions through CSAS(UG)-2025 etc. will be notified separately on the website of University of Delhi.
- 12. Grievance related to non-appearance in CUET (UG) 2025 or the required Language/s, Domain Specific Subjects and/or General Aptitude Test (GAT) will not be entertained.
- 13. Before registering for CUET (UG) 2025, the candidate is advised to carefully read the Bulletin of Information (BOI) 2025-26 and consult the University of Delhi Act, 1922 and the Statutes. The Ordinances, Rules and Regulations of the University of Delhi, available on the University website, would be binding on them.
- 14. Candidates must be careful while filling the CUET (UG)-2025 form as certain fields such as Name, signature and photograph of the candidate will be later auto-integrated by University of Delhi from CUET (UG)-2025. These fields will be non-editable.
- 15. The name of the candidate claiming reservation must match with the Candidate's name as it appears on his/her corresponding school board qualifying certificates and in CUET (UG)-2025. Similarly, the parents' names must also match in the certificates.
- 16. As per Ordinance-I of University of Delhi, there is no minimum age bar for admission to the undergraduate programs in the University and its colleges except in the programs where the respective regulatory bodies, such as Medical Council of India (MCI), All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE), Bar Council of India (BCI), National Council for Teacher Education (NCTE), Dental Council of India (DCI), etc. have prescribed the minimum age requirement in their regulations.
- 17. Gap year will not be a bar for purpose of admission to undergraduate programs. However, such candidates must also appear in CUET (UG) 2025 for admissions in academic year 2025-26.
- 18. Appropriate proration in CUET (UG) 2025 scores will be done wherever required (including supernumerary quota).
- 19. As per A.C. Resolution 40 dated 24 / 04 / 1997 of University of Delhi, no student of the University is permitted to pursue two regular degree programs simultaneously either from the University of Delhi or from other university. However, he / she may pursue part-time diplomas / certificates programs offered by the University Departments / Centers / Colleges, if eligible. Candidates must check the website for all updates.

For notifications and updates regarding Undergraduate Admissions (UG), please visit website of the University of Delhi (<u>www.admission.uod.ac.in</u>).





CATEGORY WISE DISTRIBUTION OF SEATS FOR UNDERGRADUATE COURSES

S.NO.	COURSE	INTAKE	GEN	SC	ST	OBC	EWS	TOTAL
1.	B.A. Prag.							
	History+Pol. Science	13	5	2	1	4	1	13
	Economics+English	13	5	2	1	4	1	13
	Hindi+Philosophy	12	5	2	1	3	1	12
	Sanskrit+Pol. Science	12	5	2	1	3	1	12
2.	B.A. (H) English	49	20	7	4	13	5	49
3.	B.A. (H) Hindi	40	16	6	3	11	4	40
4.	B.A (H)Sanskrit	29	12	4	2	8	3	29
5.	B.A. (H) Economics	68	28	10	5	18	7	68
6.	B.A. (H) History	49	20	7	4	13	5	49
7.	B.A. (H) Pol. Science	49	20	7	4	13	5	49
8.	B.A. (H) Sociology	49	20	7	4	13	5	49
9.	B.A. (H) Philosophy	49	20	7	4	13	5	49
10.	B.A. (H) Music	19	8	3	1	5	2	19
11.	B.Com (H)	79	32	12	6	21	8	79
12.	B.Sc. (H) Physics	79	32	12	6	21	8	79
13.	B.Sc. (H) Chemistry	79	32	12	6	21	8	79
14.	B.Sc. (H) Botany	40	16	6	3	11	4	40
15.	B.Sc. (H) Zoology	40	16	6	3	11	4	40
16.	B.Sc. (H) Mathematics	49	20	7	4	13	5	49
17.	B.Sc. (H) Statistics	40	16	6	3	11	4	40
18.	B.Sc. (PS) Chemistry	59	24	9	4	16	6	59
19.	B.Sc. (PS) Electronics	40	16	6	3	11	4	40
20.	Total	956	388	142	73	257	96	956



ECA ADMISSIONS

SEAT MATRIX FOR ADMISSION 2025-26 IN ECA CATEGORY

S. No.	Category	Sub-Category	No. of
1	Dance	2a. Dance: Indian Classical	4
2	Music (Instrumental) Indian	7g. Music (Instrumental: Indian) Flute	1
		7.h Music (Instrumental: Indian) Sitar	1
3	Music (Instrumental) Western	Music (Instrumental: Western) Guitar (lead)	1
4	Theatre		3
		Total	10

ECA COMMITTEE (2025-26)

S.No.	Name	Phone	Email-ID
1.	Dr. Geeta Ray - Convener	9818919756	geet.ray@gmail.com
2.	Sh. Kiran Kumar Salam	9711783591	kiran87salam@gmail.com
3.	Dr. Sakshi	8287766717	sakshi060188@gmail.com
4.	Dr. Sushma Yadav	9582897305	yadav.sushma01@gmail.com
5.	Ms. Vaishali Sharma	9999564331	vaishali27345@gmail.com





SPORTS ADMISSIONS

SEAT MATRIX FOR ADMISSION 2025-26 IN SPORTS CATEGORY

S.No.	Sports/ Game	Men	Women
1.	Basket Ball	05	-
2.	Cricket	01	-
3	Football	04	-
	Total	10	-

SPORTS CATEGORY COMMITTEE 2025-26

S.No.	Name	Phone	Email-ID
1.	Dr. Sandeep Kumar Convener	9719440022	ch.sandeepkumar@gmail.com
2.	Dr. Ajai Kumar	9650813715	ajai432005@gmail.com
3.	Dr. Hemanth Kumar Molapata	9700470566	hemanthkumarstat@gmail.com
3.	Dr. Ravi Kumar Goswami	9910137995	ravigoswamigen@gmail.com





IMPORTANT ADMISSION COMMITTEES

CENTRAL ADMISSIONS COMMITTEE (2025-26)

S.No.	Name	Phone	Email-ID
1	Dr. Ravindra Kumar -Convener	9811778909	ravijnu@gmail.com
2	Ms. Payal Madhia	8860996049	payal.madhia@gmail.com
3	Dr. Sujay Biswas	9910203829	biswasujay77@gmail.com
4	Sh. Ginminlen Touthang	8076083125	gintouthang@gmail.com
5	Dr. Manju Bala	8745037342	manjubala474@gmail.com
6	Dr. Annu Aggarwal	9818808637, 8178977359	annuaggarwal86@gmail.com
7	Sh. Amit Kumar Paswan	9555762260, 9999730940	apaswan@hinducollege.du.ac.in

GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE (2025-26)

S.No.	Name	Phone	Email-ID
1	Dr. Pramod Kumar – Convener	8750271201	pramod_algebra@yahoo.com
2	Prof Neera Sharma	9555511105	neera01@gmail.com
3	Dr. Rajesh Kumar – Maths	9968175494	rajeshhinducollege@gmail.com
4	Dr. Hemanth Kumar Molapata	9700410566	hemanthkumarstat@gmail.com
5	Dr. Sodolakpou Panmei	9999051711	sodolakpoupanmei@hinducollege.ac.in
6	Dr. Rimpi	9818973505	rimpi2703@gmail.com
7.	Dr. Saurabh Kumar 🦊	7303906495	saurabhkumar@hinducollege.ac.in





IMPORTANT ADMISSION COMMITTEES (Contd.)

HELP DESK COMMITTEE (2025-26)

S.No.	Name	Phone	Email-ID
1	Dr. Ajai Kumar	9650813715	ajailecthc@rediffmail.com
2	Shri Sanjeev Dutt Sharma	9868485335	sanjivduttsharma@yahoo.com
3	Sh. Biswajit Tahu	9873327772	tahu.biswajit@gmail.com
4	Dr. Mayanglam M. Devi	9451669890	manolataiit@gmail.com
5	Dr. Ravi Goswami	9910137995	ravigoswamigen@gmail.com
6	Dr. Anita Dhaka	9643974175	dhaka.anita@gmail.com
7	Dr. Anshul Dhyani	9871059266	anshuld42@gmail.com





COURSE-WISE TEACHERS-IN-CHARGE (2025-26)

TIC Name	Department	Phone	E-mail
Dr. D. Monika Ram	Botany	9810910626	monikaram00@yahoo.co.in
Dr. Vinita Narula	Chemistry & B.Sc. Physical Sciences (with Chemistry)	9015522550	vinitanarula36@yahoo.co.in
Sh. Atul Gupta	Commerce	9871853120	atulgupta.hindu@gmail.com;
Dr. Anshika Sagar	Economics and B.A. (Prog)	9958170000	anshikasagar@hinducollege.ac.in
Dr. Richa Bajaj	English	9891546182	richabajaj@hinducollege.ac.in
Prof Bimlendu Tirthankar	Hindi	9873404932	bimlendutirthankar@yahoo.com
Dr. R. B. Azad Choudhary	History	7827414535	r.bazadchoudhary@gmail.com
Dr. Aysha Ibraheem	Mathematics	9718162061	aibraheem@hinducollege.du.ac.in
Dr. Sudeep Raj Kumar	Philosophy	8447186337	sudeep1111@hotmail.com
Dr. Amit Tanwar	Physics & B.Sc. Physical Sciences (with Electronics)	9968314777	amit07tanwar@gmail.com
Prof Maneesha Pandey	Political Science	9811070889	pandeymaneesha@gmail.com
Dr. Jagmohan	Sanskrit	9910472026	jagmohandu@gmail.com
Ms. Sonia Kumari	Sociology	9811584496	ink.sonia@gmail.com
Prof Manoj Kr. Varshney	Statistics	8860060886	mkvarshney_du@yahoo.com
Prof. Neetu	Zoology	9810906308	neetukukreja@gmail.com
Dr. Pallavi Saxena	Environmental Science	9873245631	pallavienvironment@gmail.com

STR





UNDERGRADUATE FEE STRUCTURE (2025-26)

HINDU COLLEGE UNIVERSITY OF DELHI. FIRST YEAR FEES DETAILS - 2025-26

S.No.	Course	General/ OBC / EWS	SC/ST	PwD	Foreign Students
1	B.A (HONS) ECONOMICS	28670	28485	245	52628
2	B.A(HONS) ENGLISH	28670	28485	245	52628
3	B.A (HONS) HINDI	28670	28485	245	52628
4	B.A (HONS) HISTORY	28670	28485	245	52628
5	B.A (HONS) MUSIC	28670	28485	245	52628
6	B.A (HONS) PHILOSOPHY	28670	28485	245	52628
7	B.A (HONS) POL. SCIENCE	28670	28485	245	52628
8	B.A(HONS)SANSKRIT	28670	28485	245	52628
9	B.A (HONS) SOCIOLOGY	28670	28485	245	52628
10A	B.A. Programme (English + Economics)	28670	28485	245	52628
108	B.A. Programme (Hindi + Philosophy)	28670	28485	245	52628
10C	B.A. Programme (Sanskrit+ Pol. Science)	28670	28485	245	52628
10D	B.A. Programme (History+ Pol. Science)	28670	28485	245	52628
11	B.COM (HONS) COMMERCE	28670	28485	245	52628
12	B.SC (HONS) BOTANY	31270	31085	245	55228
13	B.SC (HONS) CHEMISTRY	31270	31085	245	55228
14	B.SC (HONS) MATHS	29120	28935	245	53078
15	B.SC (HONS) PHYSICS	31270	31085	245	55228
16	B.SC (HONS) STATISTICS	29420	29235	245	53378
17	B.SC (HONS) ZOOLOGY	31270	31085	245	55228
18	B.SC.(APS/PS)APS ELECRONICS	31270	31085	245	55228
19	B.SC.(APS/PS) PS CHEMISTRY	31270	31085	245	55228



POSTGRADUATE FEE STRUCTURE (2025-26)

S.No.	Course	General/ OBC / EWS	SC/ST	PWD	Foreign Fee
1	M.AENGLISH	27976	27755	6994	51934
2	M.AHINDI	27976	27755	6994	51934
3	M.AHISTORY	27976	27755	6994	51934
4	M.APHILOSOPHY	27976	27755	6994	51934
5	M.APOL.SCIENCE	27976	27755	6994	51934
6	M.A SANSKRIT	27976	27755	6994	51934
7	M.COM	27976	27755	6994	51934
8	M.Sc. BOTANY	28082	27861	7020	52040
9	M.Sc. CHEMISTRY	28082	27861	7020	52040
10	M.Sc. MATHS	28082	27861	7020	52040
11	M.Sc. O. RESEARCH	28082	27861	7020	52040
12	M.Sc. PHYSICS	28082	27861	7020	52040
13	M.Sc. STATISTICS	28082	27861	7020	52040
14	M.Sc. ZOOLOGY	28082	27861	7020	52040



WELCOME TO THE PUBLIC POLICY LAB OF HINDU COLLEGE







CONTRACTOR OF ANY AND A DESCRIPTION









IMPORTANT COURSE LINKS

SEC/VAC/GE/DSE PAPERS OFFERED BY HINDU COLLEGE, UNIVERSITY OF DELHI: SEMESTER I (2025-26)

Details Of Sec/vac/Sec/vac/ge/dse Papers Offered By Hindu College, University Of Delhi: Semester I (2025-26) are available at : https://hinducollege.ac.in/acd-papers.aspx

ADD - ON / CERTIFICATE COURSES OFFERED BY HINDU COLLEGE

Details Of Add-On/ Certificate Courses offered by Hindu College, University of Delhi: are available at:

https://hinducollege.ac.in/acd-short-courses.aspx





SANGANERIA OLFACTORY STUDIO











THE COLLEGE OFFERS SHORT-TERM CERTIFICATE COURSES IN THE FOLLOWING LANGUAGES:

S. No.	Name of the Course	Collaborator / Coordinator	Duration
1.	French	Alliance Française de Delhi	One Year
2.	German	Goethe Institute	One Year
3.	Spanish	Instituto Cervantes	One Year
4.	Russian	University of Delhi	One Year

Certificates will be issued to all the successful candidates.





PRIZES, SCHOLARSHIPS & FINANCIAL AID

THE COLLEGE AWARDS THE FOLLOWING PRIZES TO STUDENTS:-

- 1. DR. JAGMOHAN S. PABLY PRIZE-Awarded every year.
- 2. BHASIN MEMORIAL PRIZE-Awarded every year to the student standing first in the M.A. (Prev.) Examination in history and securing at least a second division.
- 3. SHARDA TUTEJA PRIZE Awarded every year to the student standing first in M.A. (Prev.) examination in English and securing at least a second division. In case no student in M.A. (Prev.) English satisfies the minimum condition for



eligibility, the prize will be awarded to a student studying in B.A.(H) English III year on the basis of his/her result.

- 4. K.N. SRIVASTAVA PRIZE Awarded every year to a student with the best performance in the hockey team and having a good academic record.
- 5. ANIL CHOPRA PRIZE Awarded every year to the best student in Bachelor's with honours in History major discipline in semesters I & II.
- 6. KRIPA RAM & SITA WATI PRIZE Awarded every year.
- 7. BHAMMI SHAH GHAI PRIZE Awarded every year.
- 8. ACTION GROUP AWARD -Awarded every year to the student who gets the highest marks in part II of B. Com. (H) and Bachelor with honours in Commerce major discipline in semester I & II examination.
- 9. SHAHEED 2ND LT. DAVINDER KUMAR CHOPRA PRIZE Awarded every year to the all/round best student of B.Sc. who shows excellence in studies and extracurricular activities.
- **10. ISH CHANDRA MEMORIAL PRIZE** -Awarded every year to an English (H) third year student, on the basis of his/her combined performance in part I and II examinations.
- **11.** BRIJ LAL MEMORIAL PRIZE A prize of 700/-Rs. awarded every year to the student of B.Sc. (H) Physics III year standing first in Hindu college.
- **12.** SHRI BISHAN SARUP BANSAL MEMORIAL PRIZE-A prize of 3000/- Rs. will be awarded to the student securing first position in the college in B.A. (H) Economics III year.
 - 13. M.K. RASTOGI PRIZE five prizes each of 900/-Rs. awarded every year to the topper of III yr. (Hons) Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics, Sanskrit and Hindi.



- **14. MONICA TEJA MEMORIAL PRIZE-A** prize of 500/-Rs. Awarded every year to the student securing highest marks in M.A. (previous) English examination.
- **15. PROFESSOR PREM CHAND MEMORIAL PRIZE** A prize of 500/- Rs. awarded every year in cash or kind to a student securing at least a first division in M.A. (Final) Philosophy Examination.
- **16. PROF. M.M. SANKHDHAR MEMORIAL PRIZE** -A prize of 500/- Rs.to be awarded to the student securing first position in the M.A. (Previous) Political Science Examination.
- 17. MAOHU BHASIN MEMORIAL PRIZE-Two prizes of 3400/-Rs. each awarded every year on merit basis to one student of B.A.(H) Economics II yr. and one of B.A.(H) music II yr.
- **18. PROF. PAPIYA GHOSH MEMORIAL PRIZE** A prize of 4,800/-Rs. is awarded each year to the topper of M.A. (Final year) student of History of the college.
- **19. B.N. MITRA PRIZE** A prize of 900/-Rs. p.a. is awarded to the topper of B.A. (H) English III year.
- **20.** ACADEMIC PRIZES -Academic prizes are awarded class/-wise and subject/-wise to students on the basis of their result in the annual examination.
- **21. SANGEETA NEGI PRIZE** -A prize of 2000/-Rs. is awarded to the topper of B Sc. (H) Chemistry III year.



RAJ BHARGAVA FOUNDATION SCHOLARSHIP

First instituted in 2021-22 Raj Bhargava Foundation Scholarship is aimed at recognising meritorious students in Social Sciences. It is awarded annually to First year students who undergo a multi-stage selection process to qualify and is among the most prestigious scholarship awarded by the college.



THE FOLLOWING SCHOLARSHIPS ARE AWARDED TO THE STUDENTS-

- 1. **Premvati Raghubir Singh Scholarships** Two scholarships of the value of Rs. 600/-, awarded every year among the resident students who have obtained a First Division in the last examination taken and are in need of financial help. The scholarship money may be utilized for the payment of hostel charges, purchase of books etc.
- 2. R.B.Ram Kishan Dass Scholarships Twenty- five scholarships of the value of Rs. 600/each, out of a donation made by R. B. Ram Kishan Dass, awarded every year to needy and deserving students of the College provided they have secured at least 55% marks in the last examination taken and are not recipients of any other scholarship. Scholarship will usually be tenable for one year.
- 3. Rai Achhru Ram Scholarships Four scholarships, of Rs. 850/- each, awarded every year on merit to M.A/M.Sc. Students of the College. Two scholarships are for the Previous, and two for the Final year, respectively. They will in the first instance, be awarded to students securing the highest percentage of marks at least a second division in the examination concerned. In the absence of suitable students, the scholarships may be awarded to students fulfilling the required condition. In the absence of suitable students, these may be awarded to other college students possessing the necessary qualification.
- 4. Ganpat Rai Gopal Devi Merit Scholarship -Two scholarships of the value of Rs. 500/ each, awarded every year to B. A. (H) History III year students on the basis of their performance in parts I and II of the University examinations (Preferably to those who have secured a First Division)
- 5. Jeevan Lal Khanna Memorial Scholarships-Two scholarships of the value of Rs. 1350/ each awarded every year on a merit -cum -means basis to Science Students. If no science student or only one fulfills the conditions, the remaining scholarships may be awarded to Arts Students.

6. Sultan Chand Memorial Scholarship

(a)

- This scholarship of Rs 2800/- per annum is given to a student of B.Com.(H) 2nd year, who has secured the highest marks with at least 75% in the first year in the first attempt.
- (b) One scholarship of the value of Rs. 2800/- every year will be awarded to a B.Com.
 (H) III year student, the topper of II year University exam securing at least 75% marks in 1st attempt.

- 7. Master Sheo Prasad Memorial Scholarship-A scholarship of Rs. 8000/- per year for a year, awarded to a B.A./B.Sc. Mathematics student of II/III years on merit-cum- means basis.
- 8. Dr. S.S. Gulshan Scholarship-
 - (a) One scholarship of Rs. 2500/- for a year, awarded to the B.Com. (H) III year student who secures First Position in part II Examination.
 - (b) One scholarship, of Rs. 2500/- for a year, awarded to a poor student of B.Com. (H) III year who has secured at least 50% marks in the part II Examination. Attested copy of the BPL/PR/PRS/AAY) Ration Card will be required.
- 9. Prof. Brij Verma (w/o Mr. P.C. Verma, Principal, 1980-1995) Memorial Scholarship One scholarship of Rs. 5500/- will be awarded every year to a student on the basis of 'merit-cumneed' of Humanities/ Social Science, with preference to a student of Hindi (H) I/II/III/year. The awardee should be a First-Class student who needs financial help.
- **10. Prof. R.R. Gupta Memorial Scholarship** One scholarship of the value of RS. 6200/ will be awarded a needy and meritorious student of B. A. (H) English final year on the basis of 2nd year result performance.
- **11. Dr. (Miss) Usha Aggarwal Scholarship-** One scholarship of the value of Rs. 3500/- will be instituted for per Annam year to B.Com. (H) students.
- 12. Smt. Roshan Devi Marwah and SH Dina Nath Marwah (Parents) and Dr. Pran Nath Marwah

(Donor **Son) Memorial Scholarship** - Four scholarships of Rs. 3000/- each will be awarded every year to B.Sc. (H) students of III & IV Semester (combined) and V & VI Semester (combined) on the basis of 'Merit Cum Means'.



13. Surendra & Karen Gupta ARC Foundation-

Four scholarships of Rs. 10000/- each will be awarded every year to students who secure first position in the University Examination of B.Sc. (H) in Chemistry and Physics, III & IV Semester (combined) as well as Bachelor's with honors in Chemistry and Physics Major Disciplines, I & II Semester (Combined)



- 14. Nikhil Yadav Memorial Scholarship Two Scholarship of Rs. 5000/- each will be awarded to B.Com. (H) Students.
- **15. S.K. Mishra Memorial Scholarship-One** Scholarship of Rs. 5000/- will be awarded to student of B.Com. (H) 3rd year student on the merit cum means basis (on the basis of 2nd year performance.)
- **16.** Late Shri Ram Kishan Das Jain Memorial Scholarship- Two Scholarship of Rs. 2500/ each one for first year student and one for Second year student will be awarded to the student of B.Sc. (H) Mathematics.
- **17. Dr. B.M. Bhatia Scholarship** One Scholarship of Rs.5200/- for student attaining maximum marks in B. A. (H) Economics I year.
- 18. Deepak Sinha Memorial Scholarship Two Scholarships of Rs.8500/- each student of M. A. (Previous) Hindi and One Student of M. A. (Final) Hindi, who have passed the undergraduate examination from Hindu College. The basic criteria for awarding the scholarship will be merit-cum-means.
- **19.** Sanjay Shrivastava Scholarship- One Scholarship of Rs. 8000/- each will be awarded to the topper of I year, 2nd year and 3rd year student of B.A. (H) History.
- 20. Sangeeta Negi Scholarship- One Scholarship of Rs.2000/- each will be awarded to the topper of I year, II year student of B.Sc. (H) Chemistry
- 21. Chandra Bisaria Merit Scholarship-

(b)

- (a) One Scholarship of Rs. 12000/- will be awarded to the topper of B. A. (H) English, who has passed the undergraduate examination from Hindu College and taken admission in the Postgraduate course in Hindu College. The Basic criteria for awarding the scholarship will be merit cum means.
 - One Scholarship of Rs. 12000/- will be awarded to the topper of B.Sc. (H) Chemistry, who have passed the undergraduate examination from Hindu College and taken admission in the Postgraduate course in Hindu College. The basic criteria of awarding the scholarship will be merit cum means.

- 22. AMIT PRASAD MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIPS- One scholarship of Rs. 12000/- each will be awarded on the basis of merit cum means to one student in I year, II year, and III year of B. A. (H) Economics.
- 23. SAROJ BALA MALIK SCHOLARSHIP Two scholarships of Rs. 12000/- each will be awarded to science students of 3rd year on the basis of merit.
- 24. S. HARBNANS SINGH FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FOR ECONOMICS- One scholarship of Rs. 5300/- each will be awarded on the basis of merit cum means one student in I year, II year, and III year of B.A. (H) Economics.

Other Scholarships

- 1. CH. Bhagwan Sahai Chauhan Memorial Scholarship-
 - (a) One scholarship of Rs. 250/-, awarded every year to the student joining M.A. Sanskrit/Hindi (Prev. and Final) securing the highest marks amongst those getting a First Division.
 - (b) One Scholarship of Rs. 250/-, awarded yearly to a Chauhan Rajput student of B.A(H) I/II/III year of Arts / Humanities who has Secured a good division in the last examination.
- 2. S. P. Raina Memorial Scholarship Scholarship in memory of the late Shri. S.P. Raina, Senior Faculty in English, Hindu College, Delhi, is awarded yearly to a B.A (H) III year student of Arts/ Humanities /Commerce on the basis of performance in the University examination in I and II year to a student who is not a recipient of any other Government, University or College scholarship. The scholarship will be awarded on the basis of merit cum means (preferably to a student with a First Division).
- 3. Lala Prem Lal Gupta Memorial Scholarship-Scholarship out of the donation made by Shri Hans Raj Gupta in the memory of his father, Late Lala Prem Lal Gupta, awarded annually on a merit-cum means basis.
- 4. Mrs. Kailashwati Khanna Scholarship-Awarded yearly.
- 5. Nangia Scholarship-Awarded yearly.
- 6. Rajiv Mehra Memorial Scholarship Awarded every year to a needy and deserving student who is not a recipient of any Government, University, College Scholarship or any other scholarship, and it is usually tenable for one year.
- 7. Dr Deepak Kumar Sinha Memorial Scholarship -Awarded every year to a student of B.A.(H) Hindi Final year on merit-cum-means basis.
- 8. O.P. Kaushik Memorial Scholarship-Awarded yearly.

FINANCIAL AID

- 1. Counseling services for physically challenged students.
- 2. College fee concessions are given to needy and deserving students on the basis of their performance in the examination taken. Students desirous of getting concession should apply to the college office on the prescribed form.
3. Scholarship for Scheduled Caste/ Tribe Students - Students belonging to scheduled caste, scheduled tribes and other backward classes, recognized as such by the Government of India, are awarded scholarship by their respective State Governments. Such students are required to apply to State Government concerned on prescribed forms through the Principal immediately after joining the college.



ALL INDIA ENTRANCE SCHOLARSHIP EXAMINATION

Delhi University holds a competitive examination in Delhi in the month of October each year for the

award of the above scholarships, which are 50 in number. Each scholarship is of the value of 250/per month tenable for the years for pursuing an Honours Degree Course in the University.

The competition is open to students who have passed the S.S. C. Exam (under 10+ 2 pattern Education) from the C.B.S.E., New Delhi, or an examination equivalent there to with 55 % marks in aggregate.

OTHERS DISTINCTIONS/AWARDS/HONOURS

Mark of Distinction will be awarded to the outstanding sports students of the year, subject to the attainment of a minimum standard laid down for the purpose.





ATTENDANCE RULES

In order to be eligible to appear at a University Examination every student has to attend a minimum of two third of the total number of lectures delivered at the college in all subjects as also in Tutorials/Preceptorials, as the case may be, taken separately in each Semester. The University Ordinance VII, Clause 2-A, Part (ii) states that the College shall have power to strike off the name of a student who is irregular in attendance or when the absence of the student is for such a long period that he/she cannot put in the requisite percentage of attendance. These rules are strictly followed. Parents/ Guardians are advised to periodically meet teachers of their wards to know the progress of their ward in studies and punctuality in attending classes.

Note: Late admission, if granted, is entirely at the risk of the students concerned and no concession in regard to attendance is allowed. Attendance will be calculated from the date the College re-opens after the summer vacation.

When a student is required to represent the College in competitive events- sports, cultural activities and debates sponsored by the College - he/she must apply for permission in advance, in writing to the Principal.

Exemption from attendance for other reasons may be granted only if permitted by the Principal in writing. Such permission must be obtained well in advance and not at the time of examination.

Application for leave of absence due to sickness/ hospitalisation must be supported by a medical leave and fitness certificate from a recognised medical practitioner, and should reach the Principal within a week of the student re-joining college on the expiry of leave.





INTERNAL AND CONTINUOUS ASSESSMENT UNDER UGCF – 2022

As per the Notification dated 10th February 2023 [EC Resolution No. 60-1/(60-1-13) dated 03.02.2023], the following assessment pattern shall be adopted under the Undergraduate Curriculum Framework – 2022, to be implemented from the Academic Year 2022–2023.

Tutorials and Continuous Assessment (CA)

- In any course with 1 credit attributed to 'Tutorial', assessment is mandatory as each earned credit is recorded in the Academic Bank of Credit (ABC).
- Tutorial components include:
- Literature review
 - Book review
 - Movie review
 - Group project activity
 - Research cum presentation
 - Creative writing or paper writing
 - Group discussion
 - Problem-solving exercises
 - Creative production
 - Innovative project
 - Other subject-related scholastic work

40 marks are allocated for Continuous Assessment of tutorials. Out of 40 marks, 5 marks are allocated for attendance as follows:

- (a) More than 67% attendance but less than 70% attendance 1 mark
- (b) More than 70% attendance but less than 75% attendance 2 marks
- (c) More than 75% attendance but less than 80% attendance 3 marks
- (d) More than 80% attendance but less than 85% attendance 4 marks
- (e) More than 85% attendance 5 marks

Internal Assessment (IA)

IA consists of class tests, assignments/presentations, and attendance. Example breakdown:

For IA of 25 marks: 10 (Tests) + 10 (Assignments/Presentations) + 5 (Attendance)

For IA of 30 marks: 12 (Tests) + 12 (Assignments/Presentations) + 6 (Attendance)

Attendance marks out of 6 are as follows:

- (a) More than 67% attendance but less than 70% attendance 1.2 mark
- (b) More than 70% attendance but less than 75% attendance 2.4 marks



- (c) More than 75% attendance but less than 80% attendance 3.6 marks
- (d) More than 80% attendance but less than 85% attendance 4.8 marks
- (e) More than 85% attendance -6.0 marks

Monitoring and Grievance Redressal

Monitoring Committee for IA in each college is responsible for IA and CA processes and grievance redressal. Students dissatisfied with IA/CA may appeal to an appellate body consisting of: Principal

- Teacher-in-charge/Senior Faculty
- Concerned Teacher
- Nominee of Dean of Colleges/Director, South Delhi Campus (Chair)

Theory and Practical Assessment

Theory and internal assessment include both lectures and tutorial content.

Practical (4 credits): 25% CA + 50% End Term + 25% Viva

Practical (2 credits): 25% CA+50% End Term (practical/written)+25% Viva

Grade Improvement and Re-Registration

Students may appear for improvement or re-register as per conditions based on Theory/Practical/IA status.

Improvement rules vary for different combinations of grade satisfaction across components.

Final Marks and Grade Conversion

Final percentage = Grand CGPA × 10

RULES OF DISCIPLINE

1. Students are responsible for their conduct to the Principal and are prohibited from doing anything either inside or outside the college that will amount to a breach of discipline or interference in the discipline and normal working of the college. A student shall be liable to disciplinary action for violation of any of the rules of discipline. Disciplinary action may involve warning and/or suspension from classes, from the examination, from use of the College Library or even from the College as such, or any such action as provided for in Ordinance XV (B), XV(C) and XV (D) of the Rules of Discipline of the University of Delhi.



- 2. Students shall conduct themselves in a polite manner, both towards the members of the staff (teaching and administrative) and towards their fellow students. Insubordination, unbecoming language or ungentlemanly conduct including teasing etc., shall be severely dealt with.
 - 3. Students shall maintain perfect silence during the class and desist from demonstration of disorderly behavior.



IMPORTANT UNIVERSITY ORDINANCES

	after a	(Dawn	
B	-		١
U	1		J
Y	Sim		

ORDINANCE XV-B of the UNIVERSITY OF DELHI

Maintenance of Discipline among Students of the University

- 1. All powers relating to discipline and disciplinary action are vested in the Vice-Chancellor.
- 2. The Vice-Chancellor may delegate all or such power as he/she deems proper to the Proctor and to such other persons as he/she may specify in this regard.
- 3. Without prejudice to the generality of power to enforce discipline under the Ordinance, the following shall amount to acts of gross indiscipline:
 - (a) Physical assault or threat to use physical force against any member of the teaching and non-teaching staff of any Institution/Department and against any student within the University of Delhi;
 - (b) Carrying of, use of, or threat to use of any weapon;
 - (c) Any violation of the provisions of the Civil Right Protection Act, 1976;
 - (d) Violation of the status, dignity and honour of students belonging to the Scheduled castes and tribes;
 - (e) Any practice-whether verbal or otherwise-derogatory of women;
 - (f) Any attempt at bribing or corruption in any manner;
 - (g) Willful destruction of institutional property;
 - (h) Creating ill-will or intolerance on religious or communal grounds;
 - (i) Causing disruption, in any manner, of the of the academic functioning of the university system;
 - (j) Ragging as per Ordinance XV-C.
- 4. Without prejudice to the generality of his/her powers relating to the maintenance of discipline and taking such action in the interest of discipline as may "seem to him appropriate", the Vice Chancellor may, in the exercise of his/her powers aforesaid, order or direct that:
 - (a) any student or students be expelled; or
 - (b) any student or students be, for a stated period, rusticated; or
 - (c) be not for a stated period, admitted to a course or courses of study in a college, department or institution of the University; or
 - (d) be fined with a sum of rupees that may be specified; or



- (e) be debarred from taking a University or College or Departmental Examination or Examinations for one or more years, or
- (f) that the result of the student or students concerned, in the Examination or Examinations in which he/she or they have appeared be cancelled.
- 5. The Principals of the Colleges, Heads of the Halls, Deans of the Faculties, Heads of Teaching Departments in the University, the Principal, School of Correspondence Courses and Continuing Education and Librarians shall have the authority to exercise all such disciplinary powers over students in their respective Colleges, Institutions, Faculties and Teaching Departments in the university as may be necessary for the proper conduct of teaching in the institutions, Halls and teaching in the concerned Departments. They may exercise their authority through, or delegate authority to, such of the teachers in their colleges, institutions or Departments as they may specify for these purposes.
- 6. Without prejudice to the power of the Vice-Chancellor and the Proctor as aforesaid, detailed rules of discipline and proper conduct shall be framed. These rules may be supplemented where necessary by the Principals of Colleges, Heads of Halls, Deans of Faculties and Heads of Teaching Departments in this University. Each student shall be expected to provide himself/herself with a copy of these rules.
- 7. At the time of admission, every student shall be required to sign a declaration that on admission he/she submits himself/herself to the disciplinary jurisdiction of the Vice-Chancellor and the several authorities of the University who may be vested with the authority to exercise discipline under the Acts, the Statutes, the Ordinances and the Rules. that have been framed there under by the University.



ORDINANCE XV-C of the UNIVERSITY OF DELHI

Prohibition of and Punishment for Ragging

- 1. Ragging in any form is strictly prohibited within the premises of College/Department or Institution and any part of Delhi University system as well as on public transport.
- 2. Any individual or collective act or practice of ragging constitutes gross indiscipline and shall be dealt with under this Ordinance.
- 3. Ragging for the purposes of this Ordinance means any act, conduct or practice by which dominant power or status of senior students is brought to bear on students freshly enrolled or students who are in any way considered junior or inferior by other students and includes individual or collective acts or practices which:
 - (a) involve physical assault or threat to use of physical force;
 - (b) violate the status, dignity and honour of women students;
 - (c) violate the status, dignity and honour of students belonging to the scheduled caste and tribes;
 - (d) expose students to ridicule and contempt and affect their self-esteem;
 - (e) entail verbal abuse and aggression, indecent gestures and obscene behavior.
- 4. The Principal of a College, the Head of the Department of an Institution, the authorities of College, of University Hostels or Halls of Residence shall take immediate action on any information of the occurrence of ragging.
- 5. Notwithstanding anything in Clause (4) above, the Proctor may also suo moto enquire into any incident of ragging and make a report to the Vice-chancellor of the identity of those who have engaged in ragging and the nature of the incident.
- 6. The Proctor may also submit an initial report establishing the identity of the perpetrators of ragging and the nature of the ragging incident.
- 7. If the Principal of College or Head of the Department or Institution or the Proctor is satisfied that for some reason, to be recorded in writing, it is not reasonably practical to hold such an enquiry, he/she may so advise the Vice-Chancellor accordingly.
- 8. When the Vice-Chancellor is satisfied that it is not expedient to hold such an enquiry, his/her decision shall be final.
- On the receipt of a report under Clause (5) or (6) or a determination by the relevant authority under Clause (7) disclosing the occurrence of ragging incidents described in Clause 3 (a), (b) and (c), the Vice-Chancellor shall direct or order rustication of a student of students for a specific number of years.
- 10. The Vice-Chancellor may in other cases of ragging order or direct that any student or students be expelled or be not, for a stated period, admi ed to a course of study in a college, departmental examination for one or more years, or that the results of the student concerned in the examination or examinations in which they appeared, be cancelled.

- 11. In case any students who have obtained degrees of Delhi University are found guilty under this Ordinance, appropriate action under Statute 15 for withdrawal of degrees conferred by the University shall be initiated.
- 12. For the purpose of this Ordinance, abetment to ragging will also amount to ragging.
- 13. All institutions within the Delhi University system shall be obligated to carry out instructions/direc ons issued under this Ordinance, and to give aid and assistance to the Vice Chancellor to achieve the effective implementation of the Ordinance.



ORDINANCE XV-D of the UNIVERSITY OF DELHI

The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 (MINISTRY OF LAW AND JUSTICE)

An Act to provide protection against sexual harassment of women at work place and for the prevention and redressal of complaints of sexual harassment and for matters connected there with incidental thereto.

WHEREAS sexual harassment results in violation of the fundamental rights of a woman to equality under articles 14 and 15 of the Constitution of India and her right to life and to live with dignity under article 21 of the Constitution and right to practice any profession or to carry on any occupation, trade or business which includes a right to a safe environment free from sexual harassment.

AND WHEREAS the protection against sexual harassment and the right to work with dignity are universally recognized human rights by international conventions and instruments such as Convention and the Elimination of all forms of discrimination against Women, which has been ratified on the 25th June, 1993 by the Government of India.

AND WHEREAS it is expedient to make provisions for giving effect to the said Convention for protection of women against sexual harassment at workplace.

For details, please see the website https://wcd.nic.in/sites/default/files/Sexual-Harassment-at Workplace-Act.pdf





COLLEGE HOSTELS

SMT. INDU PUNJ GIRLS' HOSTEL HINDU COLLEGE

Ms.Kritika Sharma, Warden - Girls' hostel

With an illustrious history spanning about 125 years, the College attracts highly talented students for its Under-Graduate and Post-Graduate programmes. Taking note of the need for a residential facility for female students of Hindu College, a four storeyed structure was constructed in the College campus. The student residence for the Girls of the College, which became fully functional from the Academic session 2017-18, was formally inaugurated by Mr. Hardeep Singh Puri, the minister of state for Housing and Urban Affairs. We are proud to have a body of girl students who are whole heartedly devoted to the value of excellence as its residents. All the residential rooms are air-conditioned. Round-the-clock security is provided with security guards at the main gates of the hostel. There are CCTV



cameras to ensure the safety of the residents at all times. The Hostel has a common room on the Ground Floor where residents can read daily newspapers and magazines, and play indoor games. Television with cable facilities is also provided. The Hostel has a badminton court and an open air space for other recreational activities. Other amenities include a spacious kitchen with modern facilities, a common dining hall, a medical room and common rooms on each floor, which are being used as reading rooms and conference rooms by the students. Each floor has been provided with a well-equipped Pantry for off time self-preparation of snacks/refreshments. There are water coolers on every floor. The Laundry rooms on each floor are fitted with fully automatic washing machines and the Laundry stands. A round-the-clock Lift service ensures the smooth movement of the





students on different floors.

In keeping with the commitment to the environmental issues, a Solar Water heating system has been installed on the rooftop of the Hostel. Great care is being taken to keep the entire place neat and tidy.

The Hostel offers fee waiver for its PwD residents. For students coming from different states and diverse backgrounds, the Student Residence for Girls is thus a very comfortable space- 'A Home away from Home'.

BOYS' HOSTEL HINDU COLLEGE







HINDU COLLEGE LIBRARY



LIBRARY

Hindu College Library is one of the oldest among Delhi University College Libraries. It came into existence along with the foundation of the college in 1899. Hindu College Library is fully Air conditioned and computerized. The library is open to bonafide students of all the classes.

There is a well-equipped Reading Room, which subscribes to a large number of dailies, weeklies, periodicals/journals and magazine on a variety of subjects.

Two new floors, each approximately 895 sq meters, are ready. Both the floors are air-conditioned, have separate male, female, and accessible washrooms, CCTV surveillance and fire safety systems are installed, and a passenger lift is also functional.

The newly constructed second floor is now open as a Reserve Section for users. All important textbooks are kept in the Reserve Section to enable the students to write their tutorials, assignments. It has a seating capacity for 125 students and a book stack area.

The third floor is dedicated to S N P Punj Memorial Knowledge Centre for e-Learning with 65 computers connected to Wifi to access the available e-resources with a reading area for 100 users, also has an interactive screen and multi-function photocopier machine with having facility of scanning and printing.

MEMBERSHIP

Students, teachers and other members of the staff of the college are entitled to become member of the library.



SERVICES: LOAN PRIVILEGE

For Under Graduates Students	5 Books	14 Days
For Post Graduates Students	06 Books	14 Days
Teaching Staff	35 Books	30 Days
Non-Teaching Staff	05 Books	14 Days

REFERENCE SERVICE

Reference Services It is to assist users in getting their required information and make full use of the resources in the library. It includes:

- Guidance in the use of information resources and services.
- How to use NLIST.
- How to use OPAC.

PHOTOCOPYING SERVICE

The library helps in providing photocopies of articles/text to students and staff members from documents available in the library. For this purpose user may get the desired document issued against his/her library card and return the same immediately after getting it photocopied from the vendor.

NEW ARRIVAL DISPLAY SERVICE

Books newly added to the library are displayed on the New Arrival Display Rack before they are released for loan.

RESERVATION OF BOOK(S)

Books in great demand and which generally remain under issue can be reserved by user on the circulation counter.

OPAC SERVICE

The OPAC allows you search for an item of your choice in Library holdings by Author, Title, and Keyword etc.

INTERNET ACCESS

Library is Wi-Fi enabled and user can access Internet and e-journals and e-books through NLIST and University of Delhi.





-





S.N.P. Punj Memorial Knowledge Centre For E-Learning

1111



19 martin







RESEARCH FELLOWSHIPS

The Hindu College Management, to encourage and stimulate the faculty and students at the college, has initiated two schemes of Research Fellowships.

DR. B. M. BHATIA MEMORIAL RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP

Dr. Bhatia fellowship is to encourage teachers to take up research and contribute to economic development of country. The fellowship is to be awarded on the basis of guidelines framed by management of the college.

PROF. N.V. THADANI MEMORIAL RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP

This fellowship is awarded to Faculty members from the Sciences, Social Sciences, Economics, and Commerce to promote interdisciplinary research that has societal benefits. Research is supported by up to 10 student assistants from respective departments.

LALIT KUMAR JAIN MEMORIAL RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP

This fellowship is awarded to Faculty members of sciences including Mathematics and Statistics, social sciences, Economics, and Commerce to promote interdisciplinary research that benefits society. Research is supported by up to 10 student assistants from respective departments

More details about the above fellowships can be obtained from college website.





COLLEGE OUTREACH

VIDYA VISTAR SCHEME

Hindu College has partnered with India's three North East Colleges under the University of Delhi's Vidya Vistar Scheme through a tripartite MoU signed on 25.04.2022. The goal of the scheme is to collaborate with higher education institutions located in far off regions of the country. The three colleges are -1) North Kamrup College, Assam; 2) Nar Bahadur Bhandari College, Sikkim and 3) Dorjee Khandu Government College (DKGC), Tawang, Arunachal Pradesh. Of the three colleges Tawang and North Kamrup are located in the remotest parts of India and in the border areas while Sikkim College is located at a reachable location. In 2024 – 25 a team of three core members of the Vidya Vistar Scheme, Hindu College, Dr. Ananya Barua, Dr. Varunendra Singh Rawat and Professor Archana Verma, paid field visits to all the three colleges and carried the beacon of higher education to the faraway lands through workshops, student interactions and scholarly interplay with the faculty. This is Hindu College's response to two years of bonding and handholding process with our



partnering colleges which has enabled each of the partnering institutes to play a role in developing a scholarly network all over India.





PROMOTING SCIENCE AND INNOVATION

INNOVATION COUNCIL

Ministry of Education, Govt. of India has established an 'Innovation cell' with a purpose of systematically fostering the culture of Innovation in all Higher Education Institutions (HEIs) across the country. Hindu College innovation council (HCIC) has been established under Innovation cell in the year 2018. Its primary role is to engage large number of faculty, students and staff in various innovation and entrepreneurship related activities such as ideation, Problem solving, Proof of Concept development, Design Thinking, IPR, project handling and management at Preincubation/Incubation stage, etc., so that innovation and entrepreneurship ecosystem gets established and stabilized in the college. It also organizes Hindu college fortnightly Lecture Series (HFLS), an interactive series which involves national and international speakers on the fields like innovation, entrepreneurship, intellectual property right etc. Latest is the establishment of the Hindu College innovation and startup council



(HCISC) whose role is promote start-ups and under startup policy of Hindu college both faculty and students are encouraged to think out of box and venture for startups.





DBT STAR COLLEGE

DBT Star College Scheme

The Star College Scheme was initiated by Department of Biotechnology, Government of India in 2008 to support colleges and universities offering undergraduate education to improve science teaching across the country. This Scheme was launched for improving critical thinking and encouraging 'hands on' experimental science at undergraduate level in basic science subjects. On a larger perspective, the scheme was initiated envisioning that it shall encourage more students to take up higher education in science. Through this scheme the Department identifies colleges



with potential for excellence and provides support for developing infrastructure for academics and laboratory activities. This support is in turn expected to invigorate teaching and provide unique exposure of students to experimental science.

Hindu College was awarded the grant under this scheme in the year 2022 with four participating departments namely, Botany, Chemistry, Physics and Zoology. The scheme has not only enhanced the teaching-learning pedagogy for the science courses run under these departments but has also inculcated interdisciplinary collaboration and work culture. The initiatives under this scheme have collectively contributed to a robust academic environment, preparing students for future challenges in their respective fields and beyond.

The College and the respective departments have greatly benefitted from the scheme in more than one ways as mentioned below:

Faculty, Support Staff and Student Development

Under the scheme, faculty members as well as students are encouraged to go beyond the classroom and pursue extension and research opportunities. The scheme supports faculty development through training, orientation, and refresher programs. Regular training and skill enhancement workshops are organized for laboratory and support staff. Additionally, students are involved in various activities such as interdisciplinary projects, workshops, and outreach programs, enhancing their research capabilities and promoting a collaborative learning environment.

Skill Enhancement

The college has established skill units focusing on areas like drosophila research and mushroom - culture. These units offer workshops and training programs for students, faculty, and non-teaching staff, contributing to skill development and fostering a culture of continuous learning.



Outreach

Outreach programs organized under the scheme aim to popularize science among school children, inspiring the next generation of scientists. Moreover, the College tries to identify less privileged schools and localities for conducting awareness programs and drives for societal benefit.

Interdisciplinary Collaboration

The DBT Star College Scheme has promoted interdisciplinary collaboration among departments such as Botany, Chemistry, Physics, and Zoology. Faculty members from these departments coordinate various activities, including hands-on training, seminars, and educational trips, providing students with a holistic understanding of scientific concepts and encouraging innovative thinking.

Infrastructure and Facilities

The DBT Star College Scheme has facilitated increased capabilities of core instrumentation resources by procuring new equipment and upgrading existing facilities. These facilities provide students with the opportunity to engage in both routine experiments and advanced research projects, fostering critical thinking and analytical skills.

DBT Star College Scheme has strengthened the academic and physical infrastructure of the College for achieving excellence in teaching and training.





OFFICE OF INTERNATIONAL PROGRAMMES



The Office of International Projects (OIP) at Hindu College facilitates global exposure for students by collaborating with international universities, organizing exchange programs, and hosting crosscultural events. It aims to build a vibrant platform for academic and cultural exchange. OIP also connects students with international opportunities such as conferences and workshops, promoting a more globally aware student community.





STUDENTS' ACTIVITIES/ ENGAGEMENTS



INDRAPRASTHA - COLLEGE MAGAZINE

The College magazine "INDRAPRASTHA" publishes articles by students and reports of the educational, cultural, social and sports activities of the College. Each section of the magazine is edited by a Student Editor under the supervision of a member of the teaching staff.

COLLEGE PARLIAMENT ACTIVITIES

The Hindu College Parliament is a unique student organization in the country. All the students and teachers of the College are its members. The students elect the Prime Minister from amongst themselves at the beginning of the year. There is also a Leader of the Opposition. The Speaker of the Parliament is a teacher nominated by the Principal in his/her capacity as the President of the Hindu College Republic. The College Parliament is a forum for discussions on academic and other issues. It is an excellent training ground for public speaking and leadership qualities. It allocates funds to the various societies.

SPORTS

The College has a large ground, available for various sports activities. In addition the College has an excellent Sports Complex that houses a state-of-the-art Gymnasium extensively used by students, teachers and nonteaching staff.







MECCA-ANNUAL CULTURAL FESTIVAL

The Annual cultural festival called Mecca highlights the secular character of the College. It has been successfully celebrated since 1973 and witnesses large scale participation of students across the University. Mecca is the highlight of the calendar - the single biggest stage for students to express themselves and act as heirs of the rich tradition of this college.

NATIONAL SERVICE SCHEME (NSS)

The NSS unit of Hindu College is an active and spirited platform for students who are passionate about contributing to society. Functioning under the Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports,



Government of India, the unit is grounded in the motto "Not Me, But You," which reflects its aim to foster a sense of selfless community service among the youth.

Through a variety of outreach and developmental activities, the unit empowers students to become responsible citizens with a strong civic sense. Volunteers are regularly engaged in initiatives

such as awareness campaigns, cleanliness drives, teaching programs in underserved areas, and sustainability projects.

Moreover, students participate in national-level events like MY Bharat initiatives, National Integration Camps, Youth Parliaments, and National Youth Festivals, gaining exposure to real-world challenges and building leadership and communication skills. Volunteers from the unit also represent the college in prestigious Republic Day and Independence Day parade camps, further enriching their experience.



Upon the successful completion of 240 hours of dedicated service over two years, volunteers are awarded a recognition certificate by the University of Delhi, adding value to both their academic and personal growth.

NATIONAL CADET CORPS (NCC)

The college has a NCC wing for the students. It is associated with the Delhi Naval Unit and offers

training to students in personality development. The students will have to participate in adventure camps and also will be assigned duties for the Republic and Independence Day parades. On the successful completion of 'C' certificate, the students are entitled to exemption from written examination for officer's jobs in the Defence Services. They get added benefit in marks in their final percentage too. The students who wish to join the NCC Wing of the college are required to contact Sub Lieutenant Dr. Harinder Kumar, Department of Hindi, Hindu College. Dr. Harinder Kumar is the Associate NCC Officer of the college.















G



COLLEGE SOCIETIES

The College organises various extra-curricular activities carried out through different vibrant societies. The societies work under the guidance of a member of teaching faculty (Teacher-in-Charge), appointed by the Principal. The College has the following societies:

180 DEGREES CONSULTING

180 Degrees Consulting (180 DC) is the world's largest university-based consultancy, committed to creating positive social impact by providing pro-bono consulting services to socially conscious organisations. With branches in over 35 countries, 180 DC connects talented university students with NGOs, social enterprises, and impact-driven businesses to solve complex challenges through innovative and sustainable solutions.

Established in 2020, the Hindu College branch strives to bring global consulting experience to campus by engaging the brightest students to offer affordable, high-quality advisory services. Our work spans diverse sectors such as education, sustainability, healthcare, livelihoods, and social inclusion.

Our services include market and policy research, social impact assessment, financial planning and fundraising strategies, data analysis, organisational strategy, and partnership development. We carefully select our members through a rigorous multi-stage recruitment process and provide them with comprehensive training in consulting methodologies and client engagement to ensure effective project delivery.



Since its inception, 180 DC Hindu has completed over 40 projects, contributing more than 55,000 consulting hours to organisations across India and internationally—from Malaysia and Lebanon to Indonesia and the UK. Our members benefit from mentorship by industry experts from BCG, EY, PwC, IIM Bangalore, and others, and partnerships with institutions like IIM Bangalore, MDI Gurgaon, the American University of Beirut, and Trariti Consulting Group.

We also host Nexus, our annual flagship event featuring JustCaselt, a national case competition, and JustMixIt, a networking mixer that connects students with professionals and alumni. Additionally, our Placement Book initiative equips students with valuable resources and guidance to navigate consulting and finance placements at leading firms.

At 180 Degrees Consulting Hindu College, we foster an inclusive and collaborative culture where feedback, learning, and social impact go hand-in-hand. Our mission is to empower students to become changemakers and deliver meaningful, lasting impact through strategic consulting.

AARAMBH - THE WESTERN DANCE SOCIETY

Aarambh was formed in 2013. The society strives to promote western dance in all its myriad forms. We here at Aarambh not only dance but perform our hearts out. The society provides the students a manifesting platform to compete in various competitions of several colleges. The society endeavours to give chance not only to trained professionals but also to those who possess the potential and try to nurture their talents. Every year, the members start from scratch and pour their hearts into creating a powerful piece that



showcases not just talent, but unity and vision. From intense rehearsals to silly backstage moments, Aarambh is where bonds are formed that go far beyond college. It's a place where you learn the value of consistency, trust, and communication. More than a society, Aarambh is a journey and we're ready to welcome you into it.

ABHIRANG-THEHINDI DRAMATIC SOCIETY OF THE HINDI DEPARTMENT

अभिरंग दृ हिंदी नाट्य संस्था,हिंदी विभाग

हिंदी विभाग की नाट्य संस्था अभिरंग का सफर 2005 में शुरू हुआ। आज यह संस्था अपने दूसरे दशक के पड़ाव पर हैं। इस नाट्य संस्था का उद्देश्य हिंदी के विद्यार्थियों को मंच प्रदान करना है। अब तक अभिरंग ने अनेक नाटकों का मंचन किया है जिनमें कबीरा खड़ा बाजार में, मोटेराम का सत्याग्रह, सीमारेखा, तेरी मेरी उसकी बात, प्रेमकथा पंचतंत्र से, कफन, सद्गति, दीपदान इन में मुख्य हैं। सुप्रसिद्ध रंगकर्मी वागीश कुमार सिंह तथा अरविन्द गोड़ भी अभिरंग से जुड़े रहे हैं। इसमें सत्र के दौरान नाट्य मंचन,व्याख्यान, नाटककार से संवाद, व अंतरमहाविद्यालयी गतिविधियां शामिल है। इस संस्था से जुड़े विद्यार्थी रंगकर्म से आज तक जुड़े हुए हैं और अपना नाम स्थापित कर रहे हैं।



ABHYAS

Abhyas is a team of committed individuals who strive for excellence and impact through every initiative. They not only bring valuable internship opportunities to students but also help them build the skills and mindset to pursue them confidently. But Abhyas goes



beyond just career-building—it stands for growth, ideas, and meaningful change. Staying true to this vision, the team consistently brings together a powerful mix of internship fairs, insightful conferences, and community-focused initiatives like marathons—creating a space where ambition meets action.

ABSTRACTIONS- THE FINE ARTS SOCIETY

Abstractions, the Fine Art society of Hindu College has a history of over 25 years. Ever since its inception Abstractions has endeavored to support and stimulate various forms of art work like Painting, Sketching, Calligraphy, Graffiti, Clay modeling and Sculpturing. It has provided platform not only to the students of various colleges but also to the teachers to show case their talent and prove their creative acuity. An art gallery 'Bharat Ram Centre of Art', has become the hub of creative activities. With its quiet and green ambience this centre has been an instant hit among the art connoisseurs and much sought after rendezvous for art lovers. Abstractions has glorified the college by the outstanding art work of its artists at various inter college competitions. Its members have been actively associated with various committees engaged in cultural events. Be it the MECCA committee, the Founders Day Committee or Antardhwani, the members have formed an indispensable part. Abstractions organizes cultural festival every year which is an eagerly awaited event. It attracts talent from various colleges and has been a huge success.

ADHRITA-THE CLASSICAL DANCE SOCIETY

Since its inception in 2014, Adhrita – The Indian Dance Society of Hindu College has been dedicated to preserving and promoting the rich intangible heritage of India. With deep reverence for Indian dance and culture, the society celebrates the versatility and expressive power of dance as an art form. By nurturing young talent in classical and folk dance forms, Adhrita has consistently worked to broaden the horizons of Indian dance. Over the years, we have proudly represented Hindu College on various prestigious platforms — from the Delhi University circuit to outstation competitions, and even cross-cultural events such as those hosted

by the New Zealand Embassy — bringing numerous laurels to our institution. Today, Adhrita stands as one of Delhi's most eminent dance societies. Our members include trained dancers in Kathak, Odissi, Bharatanatyam, Mohiniyattam, a variety of Indian folk styles, and Bollywood. They regularly showcase their art both on and off campus, embodying the spirit of cultural pride and artistic excellence.

ALANKAAR

Alankaar, The Indian Music Society of Hindu College has been an integral part of the institution's cultural life since it was founded in 1998. Alankaar has created compositions in some of the most fascinating and soul stirring ragas like Miya Malhar and Bageshree sung by budding musicians who have been the spirit behind the group, leaving their mark on our history book. Alankaar is honoured to have been led by some of the most gifted individuals of our generation at Hindu College and blessed to

have the best of talent across the Delhi University and the country as its members. Alankar have won accolades and awards at prestigious college events across the country. Annual Music Fest, Harmony, is held in high esteem, amongst the University music circles which helps to imbibe music in everyday life.







96

















ANKUR-THE SOCIETY AND ENABLING UNIT FOR THE DIFFERENTLY ABLED

Ankur, the college society committed to the well-being of differently-abled students, works in close collaboration with the Equal Opportunity Cell (EOC) and various student-led groups such as NSS, NCC, and others. The society strives to create a warm, inclusive, and supportive environment that enables all students to thrive. Ankur is dedicated to providing any



assistance that may be required—academic, emotional, logistical—ensuring that no student is left behind. Through awareness campaigns, accessibility initiatives, sensitization workshops, and mentorship programs, Ankur fosters a spirit of empathy, respect, and equal opportunity within the college community.

ARIA- THE WESTERN MUSIC SOCIETY

ARIA, the Western Music Society of Hindu College has been one of the most successful cultural societies of the University of Delhi over the last five years. ARIA's year begins in August with rigorous auditions, a yearly ritual through which the freshers get a chance to join the society. The society is divided into two groups: Acapella (Vocal



Group) and Instrumental Band. The first event on the calendar is usually the College Freshers where ARIA, puts up a splendid show for the new members of the Hindu College family. After this, the society participates in all the prestigious competitions all over the country and also participates in non-competitive gigs and concerts as well. The society has been practicing regularly and participating in almost all the festivals across Delhi University winning accolades and praise in the process.

CAUCUS-THE DISCUSSION FORUM



a)

Caucus-The Discussion Forum is the premier Group Discussion and Model United Nations Society of Hindu College. It aims to sensitize the youth towards the pertinent issues surrounding them and creates a platform to make them conscious of their roles as informed and intelligent individuals in the global society. To achieve the same, Caucus undertakes group discussions and formal debate in the Model United Nations format. The society conducts group discussions every week, throughout the academic term, on issues ranging from general interest to current affairs. It encourage students to think out of the box, nurture ideologies, welcome pragmatic changes, infuse in the students the

qualities of a good diplomat: Confidence, Cognizance, Coherence, Cogency. The members of the society are involved in the organisation of two major events:-

International Hindu Model United Nations : Model United Nations is an academic simulation of the United Nations Organization that aims to educate participants about civics, effective communication, globalization and multilateral aims to educate participants

about civics, effective communication, globalization and multilateral diplomacy. In Model UN, students take on roles as foreign diplomats and participate in a stimulated session of an UN, bodies, intergovernmental organization and regional organizations. IHMUN is one of the biggest MUN conferences in the country. IHMUN has seen participation from premier institutions in India, including various IITs, St. Stephen's College,



St. Xavier's College, NLS (National Law School) Bangalore, and NLU (National Law University) Delhi. It has also seen international participation from Students from renowned universities from the Indian subcontinent, United Kingdom, Germany, Canada etc.

b) Compass : Through Vaktavya, Annual Group Discussion Fest, and IHMUN, Caucus aims to extend its grasp and reach out to a wider range of people, issues and levels of debate than ever before. This is the first of its kind of group discussion fest in DU and was inaugurated in 2010. It is also greatly anticipated and supported by its participants, most of whom are students from colleges and institutes all over the country. The fest provides them with a platform to discuss views, and simultaneously prepares them to become effective and unbiased decision-makers.

CDF-CONNECTING DREAMS FOUNDATION SOCIETY

CDF society is a non-profit organization registered under Section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956. Its Hindu College Chapter is a youth-led wing focused on driving sustainable change through entrepreneurial action aligned with the UN Sustainable Development



Goals (SDGs). CDF empowers youth to tackle challenges like poverty, education, health, and employment through innovative, community-driven projects. The Hindu College chapter prioritizes SDGs 1 (No Poverty), 3 (Good Health), 4 (Quality Education), and 8 (Decent Work), with various initiatives outlined in the sections below.

DISHA-THE PLACEMENT CELL

Disha - The Placement Cell has been instrumental in bridging the gap between students and industry professionals, enabling students to make informed career choices and enhancing their employability. Acting as a vital interface, the cell plays a pivotal role in connecting corporations with students, aiding recruiters in identifying the most suitable candidates for placements, internships, fellowships, and articleships. Over 30 prestigious companies, including AB InBev, Bain & Company, and D. E. Shaw & Co. among many others have been keenly participating in our placement program over the past few years. Students have to get themselves enrolled as candidates to avail the exceptional career opportunities that Disha provides the students and alumni of Hindu College with.







EARTHLINGS-THE WILDLIFE SOCIETY

Among the ecological societies of the college, Earthlings – The Wildlife S enthusiasm, active participation, and popularity. The society not only refle commitment to environmental education but also plays a vital role i awareness among students and the broader campus community. It aim appreciation for nature and strives to create awareness amongst masses regarding wildlife-related woes. As an ardent propagator of wildlife conservation and willing to work with the ones doing the same and more, Earthlings organizes educational field trips to locations rich in biodiversity. These excursions provide members with immersive, handson learning experiences about wildlife and conservation.

In collaboration with esteemed organizations such as the World Wide Fund for Nature (WWF), Earthlings engages in impactful fundraising and awareness campaigns, amplifying its reach and influence beyond the College. Adding to its community engagement efforts, Earthlings also runs Project Siyahi, an initiative dedicated to educating children in underprivileged areas about environmental issues. Together, these



initiatives make Earthlings a dynamic force for ecological awareness, action, and change.

ELECTORAL LITERACY CLUB

Established in 2017, the Electoral Literacy Club (ELC) at Hindu College is



dedicated to fostering electoral awareness and encouraging responsible citizenship among students, faculty, and the broader community. Aligned with the college's core values, the club promotes democratic engagement through a variety of interactive, educational, and outreach-based initiatives. ELC serves as an inclusive and representative body, drawing participation from faculty, students, and non-teaching staff. It is

consciously diverse, offering students opportunities to grow through a wide range of civic activities, from discussions and debates to voter awareness programs and expert-led seminars. The club helps students build vital skills such as public speaking, critical thinking, and political literacy while instilling democratic values.



ENACTUS

Enactus Hindu College, established in 2013, brings together students and academic leaders with a shared mission: to harness the power of entrepreneurial action to uplift communities and improve the quality of life for people in need. Our journey began with Project Shreshth, the first initiative undertaken by Enactus Hindu College. Launched in collaboration with the Khadi Department of the Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME), Government of India, the project aimed to instill entrepreneurial skills among women residing in the Badi Industrial Area of Delhi. Through hands-on training in incense stick (agarbatti) making, Project Shreshth empowered these women to become financially self-reliant.

ENGLISH DEBATING SOCIETY



The English Debating Society, founded in the 1930s during the preindependence era, is one of the college's oldest and most prestigious societies. With 60 members from diverse departments, we engage in both Parliamentary and Conventional debating. Our focus lies in fostering critical thinking, strong argumentation, and a well-rounded knowledge base in an intellectually open and inclusive environment.

We host four flagship events: The Premchand Memorial Debate, The Sanjay Srivastava Memorial Debate, Qaynaat: The Women and Gender-Sexual Minorities Debate, and Rahat: The Fundraiser tournament — all drawing participation from leading institutions across India and abroad.



FRIENDS CORNER-THE COUNSELLING CELL

This Society recognizes all students as a valuable "Human Resource". It organizes interactive workshops, awareness drives, and interactive activities to promote mental health and create a more empathetic and inclusive campus culture. The idea is to spread awareness on key issues, infuse a sense of responsibility and empower the students so that they become responsible, confident and independent individuals, with high levels of selfesteem. At its heart, Friends Corner is not just a counselling service it is a friend, a mentor, and a strong pillar of support throughout every student's academic and personal journey. Thus, Friends Corner aims to promote a general feeling of "well-being" among the students and offers personal counselling, if desired, so as to



encourage and motivate them to help themselves become efficient and effective individuals.

GANDHI STUDY CIRCLE

Gandhi Study Circle, Hindu College, is a student-led society that promotes the ideals and philosophy of Mahatma Gandhi. It organises lectures, discussions, film screenings, and outreach programmes on nonviolence, truth, and social justice. The society encourages critical engagement with Gandhian thought in the context of contemporary issues. It



often collaborates with NGOs and social activists to foster civic responsibility among students. Through its activities, it aims to keep Gandhian values relevant in today's society.

HINDU CONSULTING GROUP



Hindu Consulting Group provides bespoke, high-end consulting services to start-ups and large companies, leveraging our industry knowledge for innovative solutions that foster sustainable growth. Our vision is to empower future consultants by equipping them with essential corporate skills. We provide strategy and management consulting services to funded and non-funded start-ups, reputed companies and NGOs, involving bespoke research, evaluation, analysis, marketing strategy, growth and expansion strategy, product

and pricing strategy, building Pitch Decks, and much more. We have completed 35+ projects, out of which some of our renowned clients include IPV Ventures, Zomato Feeding India, Teach For India, Poshn, Crowwd, Unstop, Kineer and many more.

Each year, we release our esteemed casebook, a comprehensive compilation of various case studies, market entry frameworks, and more, supporting interview preparation and performance with a substantial reach benefiting around 3000+ individuals. The Research &



Analytical division at Hindu Consulting Group is dedicated to conducting extensive research and analysis across various initiatives.

HINDU COLLEGE QUEER COLLECTIVE



Hindu College Queer Collective (HCQC) is the student-led LGBTQIA+ Resource Cell of Hindu College, University of Delhi that strives to create a safe and inclusive space for the expression and exploration of diverse queer identities. We serve as a representative body for queer, questioning, and allied students, advocating for their rights and needs while educating the larger community on intersectionality within queer experiences. In November, 2024, HCQC organized a vibrant Pride Parade, preceded by a cultural celebration in the college auditorium, an initiative that remains

uniquely nurtured within Hindu College, rarely seen elsewhere in the university space.

IBTIDA-THE DRAMATICS SOCIETY

Ibtida is the acclaimed dramatics society of Hindu College. It has consistently raised the standards and expectations of doing theatre and is thus perceived as one of the most sought after groups in the Delhi University theatre circuit. The society nurtures various forms of theatre ranging from the regular and classical stage performances to the more spontaneous and thoughtfully improvised street plays. Over the years, Ibtida has gradually incorporated electronic multimedia into the performances and at the same time it also stands as one of the only college in Delhi university that still retains the old world art of mime theatre. Ibtida was established in 1991 by the joint efforts of faculty members, Dr. Harish Naval (Department of Hindi) and Ms. Suchitra Gupta (Department of History) as well as theatre enthusiast Mr. Imtiaz Ali, who went on to become the famous and much loved Bollywood director. Ibtida equally owes its legacy to the unrelenting hard work and dedication



of its members. At the beginning of the annual calendar, subsequent to new admissions, Ibtida holds auditions for students who wish to be part of the society. Ibtida on an average has more than a dozen stagings of street theatre every year on various social concerns ranging from gender discrimination to corruption. The theatre group also participates in motivating target groups with regard to specific social initiatives. Medina the annual festival of the society is organized on social issues.

MANTHAN THE QUIZZING SOCIETY

Manthan is the quiz society of Hindu College. Dedicated to bringing together the quizzers of Hindu College in order to facilitate balanced team formation and thus win many quizzes, the society also organizes quizzes on behalf of the College. Most recently the society organized three quizzes for Mecca, the annual Hindu college fest. Members are selected on the basis of their performance in a selection test as well as their performance and quiz-making throughout the year. They are trained in common quiz formats, quiz-making, hosting and organization. The society has won top accolades at various quiz competitions.

MASQUE-THE ENGLISH DRAMATIC SOCIETY

Masque, Hindu College's esteemed English Dramatic Society, is a coveted platform for aspiring thespians. With exciting three-rounds audition process, Masque curates a talented and inclusive ensemble dedicated to delivering exceptional performances. Since 2011, the society has produced over seventy remarkable shows, earning recognition at esteemed



competitions within Delhi and outside. Masque holds its annual theatre festival - Masquerade which showcases some of the finest stage productions across various colleges of Delhi Collegiate Theatre Circuit, cementing Masque's status as a theatre powerhouse.

NAKSHATRA-THE FASHION SOCIETY



Nakshatra, the fashion society is a vibrant space for aspiring fashion designers and models. It serves as a dynamic platform where creativity meets collaboration, allowing students to explore and express their flair for fashion. We create an inclusive environment for fashion enthusiasts to enhance their skills

both In the fields of fashion designing and runway, we also offer them an exposure in the industry going beyond college premises.

Over the years, Nakshatra has brought pride to the college by winning accolades in numerous competitions. The society produced its annual production "Kaalchakra" for the year 2024-25 highlighting ancient Indian



tradition and its transcendence through time. The performing team participated in numerous fashion walk competitions and secured various reputable titles. Panache, the fashion event held every year in which various renowned teams from reputed colleges participate.
NORTH-EAST CELL

The North-East Cell of the college is one of its most active societies, providing a platform for students from the North-Eastern states to express and showcase their unique, diverse cultures and rich heritage. It also serves as a space where students can share and address their concerns, helping to create a friendly and inclusive atmosphere far from home. The cell regularly works to raise awareness about the lesser-known cultures and traditions of the North-Eastern states, while actively debunking stereotypes and myths associated with the region. Through these efforts, it aims to foster a spirit of fraternity, unity, and integrity, as enshrined in the Preamble of our Constitution. These goals are pursued through a range of innovative events and campaigns, including talks, seminars, creative reels, videos, and write-ups featured in its annual magazine and social media platforms. Some of its notable initiatives include **Debunking Misconceptions**, **The Food Series**, and others.



The cell's annual festival, **NEtym**, is a vibrant, multi-dimensional event that celebrates the art, culture, and history of North-East India. It showcases the region's handicrafts, cuisine, clothing, literature, and contemporary developments, while also addressing its challenges and concerns through seminars and discussions.

PANCHTATVA-THE ENVIRONMENT SOCIETY OF HINDU COLLEGE



Panchtatva, the environmental society of Hindu College, draws inspiration from the ancient Indian concept of the five fundamental elements-earth (prithvi), water (jal), fire (agni), air (vayu), and space (aakash)-which are believed to constitute the very fabric of the universe. Since its inception in 1999, Panchtatva has grown into a vibrant and dynamic platform that embodies the ethos of ecological balance and environmental sustainability. The society engages students through a wide range of meaningful activities including tree plantation drives, recycling initiatives, clean-up campaigns, awareness marches, workshops on climate change, eco-themed art and photography exhibitions, and collaborations with leading environmental NGOs. These initiatives are not only aimed at spreading awareness but also at fostering a culture of active environmental citizenship on campus. Panchtatva operates on the belief that real, lasting change begins at the grassroots level, and that individuals, when informed and motivated, can collectively bring about substantial transformation in society's relationship with nature. The society's motto, drawn from the prophetic warning,

"Only when the last tree has been cut down, the last river has been poisoned, and the last fish has died will we realize that we cannot eat money," serves as a powerful reminder of the urgency and gravity of environmental degradation. As Hindu College continues to nurture academic excellence and holistic development, Panchtatva remains a cornerstone of its commitment to sustainability and social responsibility. With each passing year, the society reaffirms its role not just as an environmental advocacy group, but as a movement dedicated to preserving the planet for future generations.

SAMHITA-THE LANGUAGE LITERATURE & CULTURALSOCIETY

Samhita aims to provide a platform for all the societies to put forth their performances. It encompasses events of not only cultural kind but that of language and literature too. It collaborates with literary departments of English, Hindi and Sanskrit to bring forth presentations, symposiums, transcript readings etc. to encourage students to study the literatures and languages thoroughly. The society brings out the entire mystical and the aesthetic aspects of Indian culture to a wide audience, especially the youth.

SCIENCE FORUM



The Science Forum of Hindu college was instituted by a group of inspired students and devoted faculty members to pursue science outside the classrooms and to facilitate open dialogue between the science departments of the college taking along social sciences and humanities. Acknowledging the significance of interdisciplinary research, the forum regularly organizes talks and seminars of interdisciplinary

nature. Recent events include the vibrant celebration of Nutrition Week, *Aahaar*, engaging discussions on "Quantum Computing" and the mysterious "Elusive Neutrinos"; and a captivating "Moon Observation Night."



SCRIBE – THE LITERARY SOCIETY

Established in 2011, Scribe provides a focal point to aspiring writers to share their creative output with others who share their passion for the written word. Thus, the Society energizes and challenges the young writers to adopt new styles of writing, make

presentations in the weekly meetings of the Society, and evolve with the feedback from others. Functioning in a fairly disciplined manner, the Society assigns its members a theme that each of them has to address. Topics such

as magical Realism, utopian societies and fear have provided the subjects that have engaged the students in the past. The Society organizes the creative writing events for MECCA, the annual cultural festival of Hindu College. Its students have brought laurels to the college in various creative writing events held all over the campus. The Society provides a nurturing space for the exercise of the imagination of young students, unencumbered by scholarly judgment.



SC-ST CELL

The Sc/St Cell at Hindu College, University of Delhi, was established in accordance with the University Grants Commission (UGC) directives (D.O.F.No.1-7/2011(SCT)). The primary objective of the Cell is to promote the welfare of Scheduled Caste (Sc) and Scheduled Tribe (St) students, ensuring their academic and social integration within the college community.



SPIC MACAY



The Society for the Promotion of Indian Classical Music And Culture Amongst Youth (SPIC MACAY) chapter at Hindu College is a vibrant and integral part of the campus community. The society seeks to inspire young minds to internalize the timeless values of Indian civilization, particularly



emphasizing the ideals of *Nishkama Karma* (selfless action) and the spirit of volunteerism. Throughout the year, students engage actively through volunteership, cultivating a deep sense of commitment and purpose. The chapter offers a wide range of activities including Cinema Classics, where

timeless films are screened and discussed; the Heritage Club, which explores the richness of India's cultural tapestry; and Heritage Walks that bring history to life through immersive experiences. Weekly meetings serve as platforms for dialogue and planning, ensuring continuous learning and reflection.

In addition to these, the chapter celebrates the beauty of folk traditions and crafts, promotes the discipline and grace of classical arts, and nurtures holistic well-being through yoga and meditation sessions. Altogether, The SPIC MACAY chapter of Hindu College plays a transformative role in shaping every student into a culturally aware, sensitive, and skillful multidimensional personality. SPIC MACAY was founded in 1977 by Dr. Kiran Seth.

SRIJYA- THE CHOREOGRAPHY SOCIETY

Established in 2003, Srijya is the choreography society of Hindu College. Rooted in dance forms like jazz, ballet, and contemporary, Srijya stands apart from other dance societies by presenting thought-provoking performances that blend movement with meaning. Each year, the society curates a powerful 10-minute production centered around a unique theme, aiming to create a lasting impact through storytelling and artistic expression. Srijya has consistently excelled in competitions hosted by prestigious institutions like BITS Pilani, IIIT Delhi, IITs, NITs, and other



renowned institutions of Delhi University, securing a position in every competition it participates in. In collaboration with other dance societies of our college—Aarambh and Adhirta—Srijya also coorganizes Aramya, an annual dance festival that celebrates creativity, expression, and innovation. At its core, Srijya is driven by the principles of discipline, dedication, and a strong passion for dance that speaks volumes—delivering powerful messages and encouraging thoughtful dialogue.

TEDxHinduCollege



TEDxHinduCollege is a platform to bring together bright minds to give idea focused talks on a wide range of subjects to foster learning, inspiration and provoke conversations that matter. We aim to inspire millions of people by bringing together stories of resilience, innovation and discovery to nudge the youth to ideate, innovate and create. Since our inception, we have continually

evolved, organizing successful TEDx events that have touched the

lives of numerous attendees. TEDxHinduCollege is led by a dedicated team of passionate individuals who volunteer their time and expertise to make each event a success. We believe in the power of ideas to drive change, and our team works tirelessly to curate and execute exceptional TEDx experiences.



THE ENTREPRENEURSHIP CELL HINDU COLLEGE



Since 2016, E-Cell Hindu has been a dynamic platform for aspiring entrepreneurs, offering educational resources, mentorship, and networking opportunities while fostering a collaborative environment where students challenge conventions and embrace entrepreneurship. Our achievements include sending delegates to major conferences like World Food India at Bharat Mandapam, IIIT Delhi, Rise Del Gurugram, and Ashoka Business Conclave, hosting Ideation 5.0 to give students hands-on pitch presentation

experience, and collaborating on impactful projects with organizations like Good Food Institute and Rise Del. We organize comprehensive skill-building bootcamps including Technology Month, Data Analysis Month, Marketing Month, and Venture Capital Month, while our Annual E-Summit features engaging activities like CEO auctions and entrepreneurship quizzes. Through these initiatives, E-Cell Hindu has established itself as a self-sufficient network that equips motivated

individuals with essential skills, knowledge, and connections to excel in the entrepreneurial landscape, creating a thriving community of dreamers, doers, and innovators ready to make their mark in the entrepreneurial world.



THE FILM APPRECIATION SOCIETY



The Film Appreciation Society was established in 2019. The main premise of this project was to create a platform which caters to studying films in an intellectual manner, reaching into the depths of a character, the social and political impact of a film, the intricacies of the character arcs, the writing, the

direction and much more. *The Film Appreciation Society* holds discussions and screens cinema of integrity, socio-political relevance to educate and make students more sensitive to the 'social'. The society's work can be divided into three objectives. The primary aim is to host film screenings on pieces which have socio-political importance and subsequently hold a discussion on it for the audience to engage with the subject at hand. As a secondary objective it invites cinema experts and scholars,



organizes panel discussions with the cast and crew of different productions in order to have an interactive session with the students. As a tertiary objective, the society focuses on the craft of filmmaking where students take up collaborative projects and make films. The society students actively participate in various festivals and competitions and receive accolades for their talent.

THE FINANCE & INVESTMENT CELL

The Finance and Investment Cell is a premier student-led organization committed to fostering financial literacy, practical skills, and industry engagement within our college. Their mission is to empower students with a robust understanding of finance, investment, and economic trends, equipping them for successful careers in the ever-evolving financial world.

The society hosted its flagship event, the Financial Colosseum, an exciting showcase comprising three major competitions: Bulls Vs



Borders, a dynamic mockstock that provided participants with real-time stock market simulation experience, the Capital Case Challenge, where students tackled real-world business and financial problems, and 221B Wall Street, decrypt competition that tested analytical and problem-solving skills in decoding complex financial scenarios.

In addition to these signature events, the society collaborated with renowned organizations to offer live finance projects, giving members invaluable exposure to industry practices and networking opportunities. They also publish frequent, insightful articles on the latest developments in the financial landscape, ensuring that their members and the wider college community stay informed and engaged with emerging trends and market movements.

THE SYMPOSIUM – THE PARLIAMENTARY SOCIETY



The Symposium: the Parliamentary society is the policy and deliberation forum dedicated to fostering a culture of inquiry, providing students with opportunities in policy analysis, legislative and academic research, and publication. The society nurtures critical thinking, effective communication, and social consciousness through meaningful dialogue and intellectual engagement. It hosts the Hindu Darbar, the Annual Parliamentary Activities including PM and CC Interviews and Debates, the International Climate

Change Conclave, the flagship event

Ekyam, along with publishing the Hindu College Gazette. Besides, it regularly conducts group discussions, presentations, documentary screenings, and policy case competitions to nurture young minds in the spirit of discourse and dissent.

VAGMI - THE HINDI DEBATING SOCIETY

'वाग्मी' हिंदी वाद—विवाद समिति, वर्ष—2005 से निरंतर समसामयिक विषयों व ज्वलंत मुद्दों पर विचारों के साझेदारी का मंच है। हिन्दू कॉलेज की सक्रिय व लोकप्रिय संस्था के रूप में वाग्मी का विशिष्ट स्थान है। 'वाग्मी' अपने कॉलेज की गरिमा व विशिष्टता को निरंतर आगे बढ़ाने में प्रयासरस है। प्रति सप्ताह समिति द्वारा चार अभ्यास सत्र आयोजित किए जाते हैं, जिनमें सदस्य किसी भी समसामयिक मुद्दे पर परिचर्चा / वाद—विवाद करते हैं। साथ ही समिति के सदस्य पूरे सत्र के दौरान विभिन्न प्रतियोगिताओं में महाविद्यालय प्रतिनिधित्व करते हैं। समिति की ओर से प्रति सत्र 4—5 प्रतियोगिताओं का आयोजन करवाया जाता है। सत्र 2015—16 में समिति ने अपने दस वर्ष पूर्ण करने के उपलक्ष्य में तीन दिवसीय कार्यक्रम जश्न–ए–सफर का भव्य आयोजन





करवाया था जिसमे मनोज तिवारी, चँद्रकुमार बोस, अभय कुमार दूबे तथा अनुज धर जैसी विशिष्ट हस्तियों ने भाग लिया।

VIVRE-THE FILM AND PHOTOGRAPHY SOCIETY

Vivre, the Film and Photographic Society, is one of the College's most active societies, which by screening films and exhibitions provides exposure to students in these areas. It regularly organises events such as film screenings, discussion sessions, photography festivals & contests etc. Vivre organized the screening of Pratibha Advani's documentary film 'Tiranga', which she called a heady mix of "cinema and country". A photo walk to Connaught Place was organized on, capturing the essence of Lutyen's Delhi.

Vivre has collaborated with The Symposium Society of Hindu College to cover the Prime Ministerial Debate. Videos were made, wherein the candidates standing for various posts were questioned about their agenda for the ensuing year.

WOMEN'S DEVELOPMENT CELL



The Women's Development Cell (WDC) of Hindu College plays an active role in making students aware of the structural and social marginalisation faced by all gender minorities and works for their empowerment and upliftment in society. WDC sensitizes the college community on issues pertaining to gender rights, gender parity and empowerment. The cell takes the initiative in

organising seminars, workshops, debates,

street plays, film screenings and more. WDC welcomes individuals across the gender spectrum as members.







HYPERLINKS

VISIT THE SOCIETIES FOR STUDENT'S ACTIVITIES ON THE FOLLOWING

180 Degrees Consulting https:Jlbind11college ac in/stu-societies-details aspx?ld=43 Aarambh - The Western Dance Society bttps Ubiod11cnllege ac in/sh1-sncieties-details aspx?ld=1 Abhirang: The Hindi Dramatics Society bttps://biodl1college.ac.io/stu-societies-details.aspx:2ld..:2 Abhyas - The Internship Cell bttps://biodl1college.ac.io/stu-societies-details.aspx:2h:E3. Abstractions: The Fine Art Society bttps·//hindl1c0Uege ac io/st11-societies-details aspx:21d.:4 Adhrita - The Indian Dance Society bttps://biod11collegeacio/stu-societies-detailsaspx21..cE.5. Alankar - The Indian Music Society httpsJlhind11college ac in/sh1-societies-details aspx?ld=6 Ankur: The Enabling Unit (Equal Opportunity Cell) bttps·l/biodl1college ac io/stu-societies-details asp.x2ld.:.Z Aria The Western Music Society bttps://bind11c0Uegeacin/sh1societiesdetailsaspx'.2ld.:.a Buniyaad: The Civil Services Society https·Jlbind11college ac in/sh1societies-details aspx?ld=38 Caucus The Discussion Forum bttps·//biod11college ac in/stusocietiesdetails aspx21J:E.9. Earthlings The Wildlife Society bttps://biod11college.ac.in/stusocietiesdetails.asp.x'.2kE.10. **ECell Hindu** https:/lbinducollege.acin/stu-societies-details.aspx?ld=39 Enactus bttps·//biod11college ac in/stusocietiesdetails aspx2ld.::.11 **English Debating Society** bttps://hind11c0Uege ac in/sh1societiesdetails aspx2ki...12 **Friends Corner** bttps://biod11college ac in/stusocietiesdetails aspx21J:E.1.3. Gandhi Study Circle https:/Jbind11college.acin/stu-societies-details.aspx?ld=45 Hindu College Queer Collective (HCQC) https:/Jbinducollegeacin/stusocieties-detailsaspx?ld=41 Hindu Consulting Group bttps·l/hinducollege ac in/stu-societies etails aspx?ld=40

Ibtlda The Dramatics Society bttps://biod11collegeacin/stusocietiesdetailsasp.x2ld.::.1A Manthan The Quizzing Society bttps://hind11c0Uege ac in/sh1societiesdetails asp.x2ld..:.1...6. Masque The English Dramatics Society https://hiod11college.ac.in/sh1societiesdetails.aspx?ld=17 Nakshtra The Fashion Society https://biod11college.ac.in/sh1societiesdetails.aspx?ld=18 NCC National Cadet Corps httpsJ/biod11college ac in/sh1societiesdetails aspx?ld=19 NSS National Social Service https:/lbind11college.ac.in/stlM;ocieties-details.aspx?ld=20 Panchtatva The Environmental Society bttps://biod11college.ac.in/stusocietiesdetails.asp.x1ld...1..5. Samhlta The Language, LIterature and Cultural Society https://bind11college.ac.in/st11..societies-details.aspx?ld=22 Scribe TheCreative Writing Society https:/lbind11college.ac.in/stu..societies-details.aspx?ld=24 SC/ST Cell https:/lblnd11college.ac.ln/st11-socletles-detalls.aspx?ld=46 Spic Macay Society for the Promotion of Indian Classical Music And Culture Amongst Youth https://bind11college.ac.in/stusocieties-details.aspx?ld=26 Srijya: The Choreography Society https·Jlbinducollege ac in/stusocieties-details aspx?ld=21 Symposium Parliament of the Republic of Hindu College https:/Jbinducollegeacin/stusocieties-detailsaspx?ld=27 **TEDX Hindu College** https://bind11college.ac.in/stusocieties-details.aspx?ld=42 The Film Appreciation Society https:/lbind11college ac in/stusocieties-details aspx?ld=44 The Finance & Investment Cell https:/Jbinducollege.acin/stusocieties-details.aspx?Id=37 The Science Forum https:/Jbind11college.ac.in/stusodeties-details.aspx?Id=23 Vivre The Film and Photographic Society https:/lbind11college.acin/st11..societies-details.aspx?ld=28



DISTINGUISHED ALUMNI OF HINDU COLLEGE









































POLITICS AND GOVERNANCE

- Rao Inderjit Singh, Minister of State for Corporate Affairs, Gol
- 2. Dr. Subramanian Swamy, Politician, Economist and Former Minister of Law and Justice, GOI
- Meenakshi Lekhi, Former Minster of State for External Affairs,Gol
- 4. Hardeep Singh Puri, Union Minister of Petroleum and Natural Gas, Gol
- 5. Harini Amarasuriya, Prime Minister of Sri Lanka
- 6. Pema Khandu, Chief Minister, Arunachal Pradesh

ADMINISTRATION AND PUBLIC SERVICE

- 7. Vikram Misri, Foreign Secretary of India
- Vinod Rai, 11th Comptroller and Auditor General of India
- 9. T C A Rangachari, IFS, Former Ambassador to Algeria, France, and Germany
- 10. Yashovardhan Azad, IPS (Retd.), Spl Dir IB, Secy Security, GOI
- 11. Ashok Lavasa, IAS, Election Commissioner of India (Retd.)
- 12. Asha Swaroop, IAS (Retd.), Former Independent Director at REC Ltd.
- 13. Arun Bhagat, IPS, Former IB Chief

PUBLIC POLICY AND ACADEMIA

- 14. Ila Patnaik, Economist, Former Principal Economic Advisor, GOI
- 15. Senior Economist, White House Council of Economic Advisers
- **16. Brahma Chellaney,** Author & Professor, Centre for Policy Research
- 17. Dr. Kavita A. Sharma, Former President, South Asian University

JUDICIARY AND LAW

- 18. Justice Y. K. Sabharwal, Former Chief Justice of India
- **19. Justice Mukul Mudgal,** Former Chief Justice of Punjab and Haryana High Court

- 20. Justice G.S. Sistani, Former Delhi High Court Judge
- **21. Justice Manmohan,** Supreme Court of India Judge
- **22. Justice Mini Pushkarna,** Delhi High court Judge
- 23. Justice Siddharth Mridul, Delhi High Court Judge
- 24. Justice S Ravindra Bhat, Former Supreme Court of India Judge
- Lalit Bhasin, Senior Advocate, President, Society of India Law Firms

SCIENCE AND RESEARCH

- 26. Seetha Somasundaram, Emeritus Scientist, Raman Research Institute, Ex-director of Space Science Program, ISRO
- 27. Dr. Naresh Trehan, Managing Director, Medanta Medicity Hospital

ART, CULTURE, AND LITERATURE

- 28. Dr. Kapila Vatsayayan, Founding Director, Indira Gandhi National Centre for the Arts
- 29. Madhup Mudgal, Classical Vocalist, Principal, Gandharva Mahavidyalaya
- 30. Gulzar Dehlvi, Poet
- 31. Bal Swaroop Rahi, Poet and Lyricist
- 32. Amitava Kumar, Journalist & Professor of English
- **33. Dr. Mahesh Rangarajan,** Political Analyst, Formerly Professor in History, DU
- 34. Leela Gandhi, Professor of English, University of Chicago
- 35. Mirza Farhatullah Baig, Urdu Writer

MEDIA AND JOURNALISM

- 36. Srinivasan Jain, Television Journalist, Former Mumbai Bureau Chief, NDTV
- **37. TCA Srinivasa Raghavan,** Journalist and Writer, The Hindu Business Line
- A K Bhattacharya, Group Managing Editor, Business Standard
- **39. W D Mathur,** Bureau Chief, Indian Express
- 40. Neha Khanna, Deputy Editor & Senior Anchor, News9

41. Amit Arora, Anchor and Presenter, Doordarshan and A.I.R.

CINEMA AND ENTERTAINMENT

- **42. Motilal**, Actor
- **43. Manoj Kumar**, Actor
- **44. Vishal Bhardwaj,** Film Director and Music Composer
- 45. Rekha Bhardwaj, Singer
- 46. Tisca Chopra, Actor
- 47. Abhishek Chaubey, Film Director
- 48. Arjun Rampal, Actor
- 49. Imtiaz Ali, Film Director

SPORTS

- 50. Ajay Jadeja, Cricketer
- 51. Akash Chopra, Cricketer
- 52. Gautam Gambhir, Cricketer
- 53. Vinay Lamba, Cricketer
- **54.** Gursharan Singh, Athlete, Former Secretary General, Paralympic Committee of India
- 55. Tenzing Niyogi, Former CEO, Ultimate Kho Kho
- 56. Arshpreet Bhullar, Basketball Player
- 57. Gursharan Singh, Cricketer

INDUSTRY AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP

- 58. Ajay Bijli,
 - Director,
- PVR Chain of Multiplexes
 59. Kavita Ramdas, President and CEO, Global Fund for Women
- **60. Deeksha Suri,** Executive Director, Lalit Suri Hospitality Group
- 61. Sanjeen Sawhney, Managing Director, Anb Auto India Pvt Ltd
- 62. Rajesh Mehra,
- Director, Jaquar Group 63. Kuldip Singh Dhingra,
- Chairman, Berger Paints India Ltd.

A GLIMPSE OF CELEBRATIONS OF



125 GLORIOUS YEARS OF HINDU COLLEGE IN 2024

Esta 1899 - Hendre College continuen the Inamedorm Dream into Reality





1000210

CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR SAME











Quasquicentennial March

A symbolic journey celebrating glorious history, academic excellence, and enduring legacy of Hindu College

14 February, 2024











IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Helpline Counselling Services

Delhi University under its Population Education Resource Centre has started Helpline Counselling Services on HIV, AIDS, Sexuality, Drug Abuse and Adolescent issues. Services will be available on 27667280, 27667225/303 from 9.50 am to 5.00 pm. (Monday to Friday). College offer a Counselling Services during college hours.

Teaching for all Casses shall commence as per the academic calendar of the University of Delhi.

Except on holidays, and during vacations, teaching (lectures tutorials/preceptorials) will take place on six days every week from Monday to Saturday according to a notified weekly timetable for each course.

Identity Card

Every student of the college is issued an identity Card which he/she is expected to carry with him/her at all times. He /She will have to produce it whenever demanded. Students should collect their new Identity Cards at the beginning of the new academic session. The Identity Card must be surrendered at the time of leaving the College In case of loss of identity Card, a duplicate card can be issued from the office on payment of 400/. For this, the student shall first lodge an FIR at a Police Station.





DISCLAIMERS

Every care has been taken to validate the contents of this Prospectus. The information given herein pertains only to the courses offered by Hindu College. The information contained in the relevant Rules, Ordinances and Statutes of the University of Delhi will be final. The data contained in the Prospectus is only indicative and must not be used for legal purposes.

STATUTORY WARNING

As per the orders of Hon'ble Supreme Court, any student found indulging in Ragging Activities will not only be expelled from the College, but also an FIR (First Information Report) be lodged against him/her, with the Delhi Police.



HINDU COLLEGE IS A NO SMOKING ZONE

"Delhi University is partnering with Delhi Police and World Lung Foundation - South Asia in promoting a tobacco-free environment. As a step in that direction, smoking is banned in our College".







HINDU COLLEGE University of Delhi, Delhi-110007, INDIA.



 \succ

27667184

principal @hinducollege.org



www.hinducollege.ac.i